
 

    
 
  
 

       
    

    
   

 
 

 
    

   

             

    

   

 

   

         

             
      

            
           

 

           
    

        

            
    

   

    

               
       

  

DETROIT FINANCIAL REVIEW COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, September 25, 2017 at 1:00 p.m. 
Cadillac Place, Suite L-150 
3062 West Grand Boulevard 

Detroit, MI 48202 

AGENDA 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Approval of Proposed Minutes from the August 28, 2017 City Meeting 

IV. Executive Director’s Report 

V. Old Business 

None 

VI. New Business 

a. Presentation of the City’s Monthly Financial Report. 

b. Consideration of the City’s September fiscal year 2017 budget amendment requests per 
MCL 141.1637 (c) (FRC Resolution 2017-20) 

c. Consideration of Annual Certification of the City’s Compliance with the Michigan 
Financial Review Commission Act per MCL 141.1636 (2) (FRC City Resolution 2017
21) 

d. Consideration of the City’s Amended Collective Bargaining Agreements per MCL 
141.1636(9) (FRC Resolution 2017-22) 

e. Presentation by the City’s Chief Development Officer 

f. Consideration of the City’s September 2017 contract approval requests per MCL 
141.1636(6) (FRC Resolution 2017-23) 

VII. Public Comment 

VIII. Next Meeting Date 

a. Regular Meeting: Monday, October 30, 2017 at 1:00 p.m. at Cadillac Place, 3062 West 
Grand Boulevard, Suite L-150, Detroit, MI 48202. 

IX. Adjournment 



 

 
    

CITY OF DETROIT 

Office of  the Chief Financial Officer 
Financial Report for the One Month ended July 31, 2017 

September 25, 2017 



  

 

  

 

  

    

  

   

  

  

Table of contents
 

Item Page 

Executive summary 2 

July year-to-date (YTD) general ledger actuals and annualized projection 3 

July active employee count compared to budget 4 

July YTD net cash flows 5 

July YTD cash flow to general ledger reconciliation 6 

July YTD property tax revenue collections 7 

July accounts payable summary 8 

Exit financing summary 9 

External funding summary 10 

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 1 



  

Executive summary 

•	 The Office of Budget’s updated revenue estimates for FY 2018 through FY 2022 were reviewed and approved at the City’s 
Consensus Revenue Estimating Conference on September 21, 2017. 

•	 The City upgraded to Release 12 of its Oracle Cloud ERP system on August 22, 2017, which included various technical 
improvements. The City has begun planning for the upcoming Release 13, which includes more substantial functional 
improvements. 

•	 FY 2018 is currently projected to end with a budget surplus from current year activity of approximately $29.5M. 

▫	 Revenue projections remain in line with the OCFO’s May revenue estimate update, which are trending above the 
official February 2017 consensus revenue estimates used for the adopted budget. (page 3) 

▫	 Payroll and employee benefit expenditures are trending below budget as a result of position vacancies. (page 3) 

▫	 The General City active employee count increased in July but remains below budget. (page 4) 

•	 The General City property tax roll for FY 2018 is down 4.1% compared to FY 2017, primarily due to the citywide 
reappraisal of residential property. (page 7) 

•	 Total Accounts Payable as of July 2017 had a net decrease of $14.7M compared to July. Net AP not on hold had a net 
decrease of $1.2M. The number of open invoices not on hold increased by 587 of which 524 of the invoices posted 
were current. (page 8) 

•	 With respect to exit financing, approved projects increased by $1.2M for OCFO financial analysis and modeling projects. 

•	 In July, the Federal and State grant funds had a net decrease of $1.1M due to the closure of 2 grants and the addition of 
2 grants. For private grants, the largest new ones were both from the Ralph C. Wilson, Jr. Foundation: $2M for design of 
the Inner Circle Greenway and $1.5M to support improvements at the Randolph Career Technical Education Center. 
(page 10) 

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 2 



  

  

 

                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                   

                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                       

                                                                                                                       

                                                                                                                                            

FY 2018 year-to-date general ledger actuals and annualized projection
 

GENERAL FUND 
$ in millions 

REVENUE: 
Municipal Income Tax 
Property Taxes 
Wagering Taxes 
Utility Users' Tax 
State Revenue Sharing 
Sales and Charges for Services 
Licenses, Permits, and Inspection Charges 
Contributions and Transfers (5) 
Grants and Other Revenues 
Fines, Forfeits and Penalties 
Revenues from Use of Assets 
Other Taxes, Assessments, and Interest 
Sales of Assets and Compensation for Losses 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL (L) 

EXPENDITURES: 
Salaries and Wages 
Employee Benefits 
Professional and Contractual Services 
Operating Supplies 
Operating Services 
Capital Equipment 
Capital Outlays 
Debt Service 
Other Expenses 

TOTAL (M) 

VARIANCE (N = L + M) 

YTD ANALYSIS ANNUALIZED PROJECTION ANALYSIS 

BUDGET ACTUAL + ACCRUAL + ENCUMBRANCE 

VARIANCE 
(BUDGET VS. ACTUAL) BUDGET PROJECTION 

VARIANCE 
(BUDGET VS. 
PROJECTION) 

YTD ACCRUAL + ANNUAL ANNUAL ANNUAL 
AMENDED (1) ENCUMBRANCE (3) AMENDED ESTIMATED (4) ESTIMATED 

B C D E = C + D ($) F = E-B % G = (F/B) H I ($) J = I-H 

19.8 $ 22.2 $ -$ 22.2 $ 2.4 $ 12.3% 283.3 $ 293.6 $ 10.3 $ 
4.7 2.8 - 2.8 (1.9) (39.7%) 124.0 117.0 (7.0) 

14.5 14.2 - 14.2 (0.3) (2.0%) 177.8 177.8 0.0 
2.9 - 2.2 2.2 (0.7) (23.3%) 35.0 35.0 -
0.1 - - - (0.1) (100.0%) 196.7 198.2 1.4 

10.1 (4.8) 5.2 0.4 (9.7) (96.0%) 121.1 122.9 1.9 
2.4 0.4 - 0.4 (1.9) (81.8%) 11.7 12.5 0.8 
2.1 10.3 (10.3) - (2.1) (100.0%) 68.1 68.1 (0.0) 
0.6 0.0 - 0.0 (0.6) (98.1%) 0.8 0.8 -
2.1 1.1 - 1.1 (1.0) (48.0%) 25.3 25.3 -
0.3 0.0 - 0.0 (0.2) (82.0%) 3.3 3.3 0.0 
0.6 1.0 - 1.0 0.4 60.4% 7.3 7.3 -
0.5 (0.0) - (0.0) (0.5) (100.0%) 5.6 5.7 0.1 
1.0 0.3 - 0.3 (0.7) (69.5%) 12.3 12.5 0.2 

61.5 $ 47.6 $ (2.9) $ 44.7 $ (16.8) $ (27.2%) 1,072.1 $ 1,079.9 $ 7.8 $ 

(34.1) $ (29.9) $ -$ (29.9) $ 4.1 $ 12.2% (429.2) $ (421.2) $ 8.0 $ 
(11.4) (7.7) - (7.7) 3.7 32.5% (188.7) (181.9) 6.8 

(6.5) (4.8) (17.5) (22.2) (15.7) (242.5%) (75.9) (74.1) 1.8 
(3.4) (5.3) (15.3) (20.5) (17.1) (508.2%) (39.2) (37.8) 1.3 
(9.7) (18.7) (5.4) (24.1) (14.5) (149.8%) (115.5) (111.7) 3.8 
(0.0) - (1.2) (1.2) (1.2) (3865.0%) (0.4) (0.4) -
(2.5) (1.5) (6.2) (7.7) (5.2) (211.7%) (28.8) (28.9) (0.1) 
(5.1) - - - 5.1 100.0% (61.3) (61.3) -

(11.1) (24.6) (1.4) (26.0) (14.9) (133.9%) (133.2) (133.1) 0.1 

(83.7) $ (92.4) $ (47.0) $ (139.4) $ (55.7) $ (66.6%) (1,072.1) $ (1,050.4) $ 21.7 $ 

(22.2) $ (44.8) $ (49.9) $ (94.7) $ (72.5) $ N/A -$ 29.5 $ 29.5 $ 

YTD ACTUAL (2) TOTAL 

Notes 
(1) Amended monthly budget assumes pro rata as well as seasonal distribution of annual amended budget. 
(2) Year-to-date actuals reflect one month ending July 31, 2017. 
(3) Reflects encumbrances and pending accruals. 
(4) Projected revenues are based on the OCFO's May 2017 Revenue Estimates Update results. 
(5) This revenue line also includes the use of fund balance totaling $50M to support one-time spending on capital ($20M) and blight ($30M). 

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 3 



  

  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Monthly active employee count compared to budget
 

MONTH-OVER-MONTH ACTUAL(1) 

Change 
Actual Actual July 2017 vs. 

June 2017 July 2017 June 2017 
Public Safety 

Police 2,967 2,967 0 
Fire 1,138 1,212 74 

Total Public Safety 4,105 4,179 74 

Non-Public Safety 
Office of the Chief Financial Officer 421 425 4 
Public Works 391 383 (8) 
Health and Wellness Promotion 36 32 (4) 
Human Resources 96 97 1 
Housing and Revitalization 71 72 1 
Innovation and Technology 97 93 (4) 
Law 106 111 5 
Mayor's Office (includes Homeland Security) 70 69 (1) 
Planning and Development 23 27 4 
Recreation 270 364 94 
General Services 519 518 (1) 
Legislative (4) 210 206 (4) 
36th District Court 315 310 (5) 
Other (5) 100 102 2 

Total Non-Public Safety 2,725 2,809 84 

Total General City 6,830 6,988 158 

Enterprise 
Airport 4 4 0 
BSEED 193 193 0 
Transportation 926 940 14 
Municipal Parking 87 82 (5) 
Water and Sewerage   470 488 18 
Library 294 296 2 

Total Enterprise 1,974 2,003 29 

Total City 8,804 8,991 187 

Notes: 

BUDGET VS. ACTUAL 
Variance 

Amended Under/(Over) 
Budget Budget vs. 

FY 2018(2) July 2017 

3,111 144 5% 
1,274 62 5% 

4,385 206 5% 

482 57 
445 (3) 62 
76 44 

108 11 
81 9 

134 41 
118 7 
70 1 
41 14 

590 (3) 226 
673 (3) 155 
257 (3) 51 
331 21 
110 8 

3,516 707 20% 

7,901 913 12% 

4 0 
231 38 
927 (13) 
95 13 

579 91 
332 36 

2,168 165 8% 

10,069 1,078 11% 

(1) Actuals are based on active employees only (both permanent and temporary) and include full-time, part-time, seasonal employees and PSCs if funded by vacant budgeted positions. 
(2) Amended Budget reflects amendments and other adjustments impacting approved position counts compared to the original budget. It excludes personal services contractors (PSCs). 
(3) The Budget counts for these departments are modified in the report to include budgeted positions for employees that are not full-time. 
(4) Includes: Auditor General, Inspector General, Zoning, City Council, Ombudsperson, City Clerk, and Elections. 
(5) Includes: Civil Rights Inclusion & Opportunity, Administrative Hearings, Public Lighting Department, and Non-departmental. 

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 4 



  

   

     
                                                        
                                                            
                                                        
                                                          

                                                         
                                                 

 
 

                                                     
                                                      

                                                  
                                                 

 
 

                                                  
 
 
                                       

                                          
                                                        

 

   

     
                                                    

                   
    

FY 2018 year-to-date net cash flows
 

For 1 Month Ending July 31, 2017 
$ in millions 

FY18 Actual 
Cash Flows - General Pool Cash 1 Month 

Property Taxes $ 2.8 (1) 
Municipal Income Taxes 20.4 
Utility Users Taxes 2.2 
Wagering Taxes 14.7 
State Revenue Sharing -
Other / Misc. 5.9 

Total Receipts 46.0 

Salaries and Wages (35.4) 
Employee Benefits (10.2) 
Materials, Contracts & Other (47.0) 

Total Disbursements (92.6) 

Operating Surplus (before Reinvestment) (46.6) 

Debt Service (0.8) 
Non-Financing Adjustments 0.0 

Total Adjustments to arrive at Net Cash Flow (0.8) 

Net Cash Flow  $ (47.4) 

Beginning cash balance (net of distribution) (3) $ 364.0 
Net Cash Flow (47.4) 
Lockbox reserves  

Ending cash balance (net of distribution owed) (3) $ 316.6 

Notes: 
(1) Property Tax Detail located on page 7. 

FY17 Actual 
1 Month Change 

$ 29.9 
18.4 

1.4 
12.8 
32.0 
14.9 

$ (27.1) (2) 
2.0 
0.9 
1.9 

(32.0) (2) 
(9.0) 

109.4 (63.4) 

(35.9) 0.4 
(1.0) (9.2) 

(31.3) (15.7) 
(68.2) (24.4) 

41.2 (87.8) 

(5.6) 
-

(5.6) 

4.8 
-

4.8 

(2) 

$ 35.6 $ (83.0) 

$ 

$ 

372.1 
35.6 


407.7 

$ 

$ 

(8.1) 
(83.0) 

-
(91.1) 

(2) In July 2016, $15.9m of Property Tax receipts, $32.0m of State Revenue Sharing receipts and $4.8m of Debt Service payments were made that pertain to FY2016. 
(3) The main operating pool contains cash balances of the Risk Management Fund, Street Fund, Solid Waste Fund, General Grants and Motor Vehicle Fund. 

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 5 



  

 

 

        
                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                             

                                                                                                                                   
       

       
                                                                                                                              

                                                                                                                       
         

         
 

       
                                                                                                                                            

         

        

 

 

  

FY 2018 year-to-date cash flow to general ledger reconciliation 

For 1 Month Ending July 31, 2017 
$ in millions 

Cash Activity General Fund General Ledger 
Cash Flows General Pool Adjustments General Fund Posted To Be Posted (1) Total Difference 

Property Taxes $ 2.8 $ - $ 2.8 $ 2.8 $ - $ 2.8 $ 
Municipal Income taxes 20.4 1.8 22.2 (2) 22.2 - 22.2 
Utility Users taxes 2.2 - 2.2 - 2.2 2.2 
Wagering Taxes 14.7 (0.5) 14.2 (2) 14.2 - 14.2 
State Revenue Sharing - - - - - - 
Other / Misc. 5.9 (2.6) 3.3 (3) 8.4 (5.1) 3.3 

Total Receipts $ 46.0 $ (1.2) $ 44.7 $ 47.6 $ (2.9) $ 44.7 $ 

Salaries and Wages $ (35.4) $ 5.5 $ (29.9) (4) $ (29.9) $ - $ (29.9) $ 
Employee Benefits (10.2) 2.5 (7.7) (5) (7.7) - (7.7) 
Materials, contracts & other (47.0) (9.1) (56.1) (6)(7) (54.8) (1.3) (56.1) 

Total Disbursements $ (92.6) $ (1.1) $ (93.7) $ (92.4) $ (1.3) $ (93.7) $ 

Operating Surplus (before Reinvestment) $ (46.7) $ (2.4) $ (49.0) $ (44.8) $ (4.2) $ (49.0) $ 

Debt Service $ (0.8) $ 0.8 $ (0.0) (8) $ - $ - $ - $ 
Non-Financing Adjustments - - - - - - 
Total Adjustments to arrive at Net Cash Flow $ (0.8) $ 0.8 $ (0.0) $ - $ - $ - $ 

Net Inflows /(Outflows) $ (47.5) $ (1.6) $ (49.0) $ (44.8) $ (4.2) $ (49.0) $ 

Notes: 
(1) To be posted amounts represent collections and disbursements and error corrections that were not recorded as of July 31, 2017. 
(2) $1.8m of Municipal Income Tax and $1.2m of Wagering Taxes, offset by $0.7m collected in August 2017 related to prior period. 
(3) $3.5m of collections are cash specific and $0.2m are non-General Fund 1000 receipts. 
(4) Approximately $5.5m of the difference relates to FY2017 activity. 
(5) Approximately $0.5m of Benefits relates to FY2017 payments and $2.0m FY2018 Pension obligation. 
(6) Approximately $13m of disbursements are non-General Fund offset by $2.5m are cash specific transactions. 
(7) The General Fund paid the Risk Management fund $24 million for its and DDOT's annual contribution for insurance premiums and related liabilities.  Activity of both funds are in the same bank account. 
(8) $0.8m represents Pledged Income Tax Trustee Capture Interest debt set aside. 

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 6 



  

  
 

   
 

 

  
                                         

     

    

    

  
                                          

   

      

FY 2018 year-to-date property tax collections 

For 1 month ended July 31, 2017 
$ in millions 

FY 2018 FY 2017 
Adjusted Tax Collections Collection Rate Adjusted Tax Collections Collection Rate 

roll YTD (1) YTD roll YTD (1) YTD 

General Ad Valorem $ 2.8 $ 5.6 
General Special Acts 0.1 0.1 
General Total $ 115.7 $ 2.9 2.51% $ 120.7 $ 5.7 4.72% 

Debt Service Total $ 51.1 $ 1.2 2.35% $ 62.0 $ 2.8 4.52% 

Solid Waste Total $ 52.8 $ 1.8 3.41% $ 54.8 $ 3.0 5.47% 

FY 2018 FY 2017 
General City Ad Valorem Collections YTD (2) $ 2.8 $ 5.6 
Delinquent Tax Revolving Fund (DTRF) Collections YTD (3) - 2.3 
Total Property Tax Collections (Ad Val + DTRF) $ 2.8 $ 7.9 

Admin Fee, Interest, Penalty  YTD (4) $ 0.1 $ 0.2 

Notes: 
(1) Amounts do not include collections from Wayne County settlement checks as a result of foreclosure and auction activity. 
(2) Amounts are net of property taxes collected by the City on behalf of DPS, State Education Trust, Wayne County and other non-City taxing authorities. 
(3) Wayne County monthly DTRF settlement checks. 
(4) Special Act, Admin Fee, Interest and Penalty are recorded in Budget's Other Taxes, Assessments, and Interest  category. 

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 7 



  

           
           
          
           

          
             
           

 

                                                             

                                                           

                                                                   

                                                             

 

Accounts payable summary
 

• Total Accounts Payable as of July 2017 had a net decrease of $14.7M compared to July. Net AP not on hold had a net 
decrease of $1.2M. The number of open invoices not on hold increased by 587 of which 524 of the invoices posted 
were current. 

All Funds 
$ in millions 

Accounts Payable (AP) as of 31-JUL-2017 
Total AP (June 2017) $ 64.3 
    Plus: July invoices processed $ 68.1 
    Less: July Payments made $ (82.8) 
Total AP month end (July, 2017) $ 49.6 

Less: Invoices on hold (1) $ (22.6) 
Less: Installments/Retainage Invoices(2) (0.3) 

Net AP not on hold $ 26.7 

AP Aging 
(excluding invoices on hold) 

Days Past Due 
Net AP Current 1-30 31-60 61+ 

Jul-17. Total $ 26.7 $ 19.6 $ 4.6 $ 1.0 $ 1.5 
% of total 100% 73% 17% 4% 6% 

Change vs. June $ 1.2 $ (2.8) $ 2.0 $ 0.8 $ 1.3 

Total Count of Invoices 1,955 1,344 387 98 126 
% of total 100% 69% 20% 5% 6% 

Change vs. June 587 524 59 15 (11) 

Jun-17. Total 
$ 25.5 $ 22.4 $ 2.6 $ 0.2 $ 0.2 

% of total 100% 88% 10% 1% 1% 

Total Count of Invoices 1,368 820 328 83 137 
% of total 100% 60% 24% 6% 10% 

Notes: 

Total AP 

 $70 

 $60

 $50

 $40

 $30

 $20

 $10

 $-

$19.3 $17.0 $17.6 
$8.0 

$12.5 $8.9 $11.7 
$19.6 

$38.8 

$22.9 

$9.1 $15.5 
$10.1 

$16.2 

$17.5 $22.2 
$11.3 

$9.1 

$25.5 

$26.7

Invoices Not on Hold Invoices on Hold (incl. installments/retainage) 

(1) Invoices with system holds are pending validation.  Some reasons include:  pending receipt, does not match purchase order quantity/price and legal holds. 
(2) Invoices on retainage are on hold until the supplier satifies all contract obligations 
(3) Invoices are processed and aged basedon the invoice date.  If the invoices were aged based on the date received the aging would show improved current category values 

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 8 



  

     

 
  

 

Exit financing utilized to jump start technology, neighborhoods, and public safety improvements 

• In July, approved projects increased by $1.2M for OCFO financial analysis and modeling projects. 

Amount of 
Approved and Total 

Number of Authorized Amount 
$ in millions Projects Projects Expensed 

Available Exit Financing Proceeds $233.2 

Project Allocation: 
Department of Innovation and Technology 6 (43.3) (36.6) 
Blight 7 (25.2) (25.2) 
Police 6 (25.1) (21.4) 
Fire 11 (35.7) (18.6) 
General Services 14 (28.3) (22.9) 
Office of the Chief Financial Officer 12 (19.5) (14.9) 
Building, Safety Engineering & Environmental Department 1 (4.4) (2.4) 
Law 1 (1.1) (1.1) 
Detroit Department of Transportation 1 (1.8) (1.8) 
Recreation 1 (1.2) (1.2) 
Human Resources 2 (0.7) (0.7) 
Other 4 (0.3) (0.2) 
Subject to Reconciliation – – (3.8) 

Subtotal Projects 66 ($186.9) ($150.9) 

Post-Petition Financing Interest and Other Fees – (2.8) (2.8) 

Totals 66 ($189.6) ($153.7) 

AMOUNT RESERVED FOR PROJECTS UNDER REVIEW $43.6 

Notes: 
Amount expensed subject to reconciliation. 

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 9 



  

  

                                                      
                                                         
                                                           
                                                            
                                                           
                                                            
                                                             
                                                             
                                                             
                                                             
                                                             

                                                   

                                                         

                                                    

 

The City is leveraging funding from external sources 

•	 In July, the Federal and State grant funds had a net decrease of $1.1M due to the closure of 2 grants and the addition of 2 
grants. For private grants, the largest new ones were both from the Ralph C. Wilson, Jr. Foundation: $2M for design of the 
Inner Circle Greenway and $1.5M to support improvements at the Randolph Career Technical Education Center. 

Amount Awarded (1) 
$ in millions Appropriation Appropriation Number 

Approved (2) Pending (2) of Grants 
Department 

Transportation $ 368.5 $ - 20 
Housing & Revitalization 207.9 - 17 
Public Works 30.6 - 20 
Fire Department 27.6 - 8 
Police 16.7 - 25 
Health & Wellness Promotion 22.3 - 3 
Recreation 3.3 - 9 
Homeland Security and Emergency Management (HSEM) 2.7 - 8 
General Services 0.8 - 1 
Coleman A. Young Airport (Airport) 0.3 - 2 
Other (3) 0.6 - 4 

Active Federal/State grants (4) $ 681.3 $ - 117 

Active private grants and donations (5) 62.6 - 65 

Total active grants and donations $ 743.9 $ - 182 

Notes: 
(1)  Reflects original amounts awarded and amendments for active grants as of July 31, 2017. Remaining amount available to 
be spent will be lower for most departments. 
(2)  The amounts awarded as of July 31 are separated between grant appropriations already approved and any that may be 
pending approval as of the date this report is presented. 
(3)  Other includes BSEED and Historic Designation Advisory Board. 
(4)  Excludes Federal/State grants received directly by third-party agencies for the benefit of the City. 
(5)  Includes private funds received directly by third-party agencies for the benefit of the City. 

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 10 



  

Page Intentionally Left Blank
 

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 11 



 

 
  

 
  

  
  

   
  

 

 
 

  
 

    
 

 
  

 

 

 

    

 

   

    

 

   

 

  

    

  

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY RICK SNYDER NICK A. KHOURI
 
GOVERNOR LANSING STATE TREASURER
 

DETROIT FINANCIAL REVIEW COMMISSION
 

CITY RESOLUTION 2017-20
 

APPROVING THE CITY’S SEPTEMBER 2017 BUDGET AMENDMENT
 
REQUESTS
 

WHEREAS, Public Act 181 of 2014, the Michigan Financial Review Commission Act (the 

“Act”), allows for the creation of the Detroit Financial Review Commission (the “Commission”) 

within the Michigan Department of Treasury; and 

WHEREAS, Section 6(1) of the Act empowers the Commission to provide oversight for the 

City of Detroit (the “City”) beginning on the Effective Date of the Plan of Adjustment; and 

WHEREAS, Section 7(c) of the Act provides that during the period of oversight, the 

Commission review, modify, and approve the City’s proposed and amended operational budgets and 

that a proposed budget or budget amendment does not take effect unless approved by the Commission; 

and 

WHEREAS, Section 6(3) of the Act further requires the Commission to ensure that the City 

complies with the requirements of the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting Act prevents the City from deviating 

from its original general appropriations act without amending it and requires the City to amend its 

general appropriations act as soon as it becomes apparent that a deviation from the original general 

appropriations act is necessary and the amount of the deviation can be determined; and 

1
 



 

 

  

   

 

    

        

  

 

     

  

  

 

WHEREAS, at the Commission meeting on September 25, 2017, the City presented budget 

amendment requests, attached as Exhibit A to this Resolution, for the Commission’s review and 

approval. 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Detroit Financial Review Commission as follows: 

1.	 That the City’s September 2017 budget amendment requests, attached as Exhibit A to 

this Resolution but excluding any budget amendments a majority of Commission 

members present has agreed to exclude as noted in the minutes, are hereby approved. 

2.	 That the minutes of the Detroit Financial Review Commission meeting at which this 

Resolution is adopted take notice of the adoption of this Resolution. 

3.	 This Resolution shall have immediate effect. 

2
 



                                                                              

       
     

     
   

                               
                   

       
     

     
   

                                 
                         

 

     
   
 

                                 
                            

                      

 

 

       
                             

           
      

       

 

   

CITY OF DETROIT BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
THE FOLLOWING BUDGET AMENDMENTS ARE BEING SENT TO THE FRC FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PURSUANT TO
 

THE MICHIGAN FINANCIAL REVIEW COMMISSION ACT
 

For September 25, MEETING
 

FY 2016 ‐ 2017 Grant Budget Amendments 

No. Department Grantor Grant / Program Brief Description 
Amount 

Revenue Expense Appr. # 

1 Health 
Michigan Department of Health 
and Human Services (MDHHS) 

Cities Readiness Initiative 
(CRI) Program 

This grant will be used to develop, test and maintain plans to quickly receive medical countermeasures 
from CDC's Strategic National Stockpile and distribute them to local communites. 

101,620.00 101,620.00 20212 

2 Health 
Michigan Department of Health 
and Human Services (MDHHS) 

Public Health Emergency 
Preparedness (PHEP) 

Progam 

This grant will help the department build and strengthen the ability to effectively respond to a range 
of public health threats, including infectious, natural disasters, and biological, chemical, nuclear, and 

radiological events. 
73,212.00 73,212.00 20211 

Health Total 174,832.00 174,832.00 

3 Police Michigan State Police (MSP) 
Underage Drinking 
Enforcement Grant 

This grant will be used to cover overtime time costs for sworn members participating in the underage 
drinking enforcement efforts. The goal is to reduce the consumption of alcohol by minors. 

10,000.00 10,000.00 20232 

Police Total 10,000.00 10,000.00 

GRAND TOTAL 184,832.00 184,832.00 

http:174,832.00
http:174,832.00


                                                                              

 
       

   

                           
                         
                                 

                           

 
           

   

       
                             

           
      

           

         
                       

 

   

 

CITY OF DETROIT BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
THE FOLLOWING BUDGET AMENDMENTS ARE BEING SENT TO THE FRC FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PURSUANT TO
 

THE MICHIGAN FINANCIAL REVIEW COMMISSION ACT
 

For September 25, MEETING
 

FY 2017 ‐ 2018 Grant Budget Amendments 
Amount
 

No. Department Grantor Grant / Program Brief Description Revenue Expense Appr. #
 

1 DDOT 
Southeast Michigan Council of Governments 

(SEMCOG) 
Unified Work Program This grant will be used to support transportation planning and studies. 314,304.00 314,304.00 20423 

DDOT Total 314,304.00 314,304.00 

This grant will support capital improvements and maintenance at Bradby, Gorham, Wells and Marruso 

2 General Services 
Community Foundation for Southeast 

Michigan 
Community Foundation Grant 

parks. Improvements include installation of walkways and community garden space at Gorham Park; 
Installation of two horseshoe courts at Wells parks; Sidewalk repairs and installation of a game pad and 

125,000.00 125,000.00 20421 

picnic area at Marruso Park and the addition of a comfort station at Bradby Park. 

General Services Total 125,000.00 125,000.00 

GRAND TOTAL 439,304.00 439,304.00 



 

         

         

       

           

       

       

       

       

       

     

       

   

     
   

                                                         

                                            

                             
           

         

       

      

THE FOLLOWING BUDGET AMENDMENTS ARE BEING SENT TO THE FRC FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PURSUANT TO
 

THE MICHIGAN FINANCIAL REVIEW COMMISSION ACT
 

For September 25, MEETING
 

FY 2017 ‐ 2018 Non‐Grant Budget Amendments 

No. Department Brief Description Budget Amendment Amount
 

Revenue Expense Appr. #
 

The purpose of the amendment is to re‐align the department's civilian staff to better meet the mission and goals of the department. 

1 

Increase Human Resources Bureau Appropriation 0.00 

Increase Administrative Operations Appropriation 0.00 

Increase Office of Field Operations Appropriation 0.00 

Increase Media Relations Appropriation 0.00 

Decrease Police Executive Appropriation 0.00 

Police Decrease Criminal Investigations Appropriation 0.00 

Decrease Support Services Appropriation 0.00 

Decrease Patrol Operations Appropriation 0.00 

Decrease Communications Appropriation 0.00 

Decrease Fiscal Operations Appropriation 0.00 

Net Change 0.00 

5,425.00 

17,768.00 

177,759.00 

135,783.00 

(75,012.00) 

(96,281.00) 

(20,442.00) 

(64,654.00) 

(65,110.00) 

(15,236.00) 

0.00 

00115 

11040 

11376 

13714 

00112 

00118 

00119 

10082 

13712 

13713 

The purpose of the amendment is to accept and appropriate a donation that will be used to enhance the landscape at Balduck Park with the installation of boulders. 

2 Recreation Increase Boulder Installation Appropriation 20,000.00 20,000.00 

Net Change 20,000.00 20,000.00 

20418 



 

 
  

 
  

  
  

   
  

 

 
 

  
 

 
 

  

 

 

 

    

 

      

 

 

 

 

   

  

    

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY RICK SNYDER NICK A. KHOURI
 
GOVERNOR LANSING STATE TREASURER
 

DETROIT FINANCIAL REVIEW COMMISSION
 

CITY RESOLUTION 2017-21
 

CERTIFYING THE CITY OF DETROIT’S COMPLIANCE WITH THE 

MICHIGAN FINANCIAL REVIEW COMMISSION ACT
 

WHEREAS, Public Act 181 of 2014, the Michigan Financial Review Commission Act (the 

“Act”), allows for the creation of the Detroit Financial Review Commission (the “Commission”) 

within the Michigan Department of Treasury; and 

WHEREAS, Section 6(1) of the Act empowers the Commission to provide oversight for the 

City of Detroit (the “City”) beginning on the Effective Date of the Plan of Adjustment; and 

WHEREAS, Section 6(2) of the Act requires the Commission to ensure that the City is 

complying with the terms and conditions of the Act and of the plan for adjustment, if applicable; and 

WHEREAS, Section 6(2) of the Act further requires the Commission, except as otherwise 

provided in Section 8 of the Act, to certify by October 1 each year that the City is in substantial 

compliance with the provisions of the Act; and 

WHEREAS, at the Commission meeting on September 25, 2017, documentation of the City’s 

compliance with the Act from September 1, 2016 through August 31, 2017, attached as Exhibit A to 

this Resolution, was presented for consideration. 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Detroit Financial Review Commission as follows: 

1
 



 

 

   

 

 

    

  

  

 

1.	 That the Commission hereby certifies that the City is in substantial compliance with 

the provisions of the Act for the period from September 1, 2016 through August 31, 

2017. 

2.	 That the minutes of the Detroit Financial Review Commission meeting at which this 

Resolution is adopted take notice of the adoption of this Resolution. 

3.	 This Resolution shall have immediate effect. 

2
 



  
 

   

    
 
   

   
 

  
   

 
 
 

 
  

  
  

    
 

  
 

 

  

 
 
 

  
  

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

  

   

 
  

    
 

 
      

 
  

  

 
 

   
 

    

 
    

  
     

       

  
  

 
    

 
 

 
      

 
 

   
 

 
 

    
   

 

FRC City Resolution 2017-xx 
Exhibit A 

DETROIT FINANCIAL REVIEW COMMISSION 

Annual Certification of City of Detroit (“City”)
 
Compliance with the Michigan Financial Review Commission Act (Act 181 of 2014)
 

Per MCL 141.1636(2)
 

For the Period September 1, 2016 through August 31, 2017 

Required Annually by October 1 
Presented on September 25, 2017 

Requirement FRC Act 
Sec. No. 

Compliance 

Compliance with plan of adjustment 6(2) The City is implementing programs consistent with 
the plan of adjustment. 

Statutory compliance: City cannot exempt 
itself from publicly funded health 
insurance contributions act requirements, 
2011 PA 152, MCL 15.568 

6(3)(a) See City’s attached verification of compliance. 

Statutory compliance: Retirement benefits, 
CFO appointment, and four-year financial 
plan home rule city act requirements, 1909 
PA 279, MCL 117.4i, 117.4p, 117.4s, and 
117.4t 

6(3)(b) See City’s attached verification of compliance. 

Statutory compliance: revised municipal 
finance act requirements, 2001 PA 34, 
MCL 141.2101 to 141.2821 

6(3)(c) See City’s attached verification of compliance. 

Statutory compliance: uniform budget and 
accounting act requirements, 1968 PA 2, 
MCL 141.421 to 141.440a 

6(3)(d) See City’s attached verification of compliance. 

FRC review and approval of four-year 
financial plan 

6(4) and 
7(b) 

City submitted the FY 2018 – FY 2021 plan to the 
FRC on 3/27/2017. FRC approved it on 4/17/2017. 

FRC review and approval of all applicable 
contracts 

6(6) City has submitted 205 applicable contracts since 
9/1/2016. FRC has approved all of them. 

City and its CFO provide needed 
information and documents to FRC and 
attend FRC meetings when needed 

6(7), 7(d), 
and 7(o) 

City and CFO have been responsive to requests for 
information and documents and have attended 
meetings when requested. 

FRC review and approval of collective 
bargaining agreements (CBAs) 

6(9) City has submitted 1 CBA amendment since 
9/1/2016. FRC has approved it. 

Quarterly debt service certifications 6(11) City has provided all quarterly certifications. 
FRC review of City revenue estimates 7(a) City has held its required consensus revenue 

estimating conferences and provided its revenue 
estimates to the FRC for review. 

FRC review and approval of budget 
amendments 

7(c) City has submitted 93 FY 2017 and 27 FY 2018 
budget amendments since 9/1/2016. FRC has 
approved all of them. 

FRC review and approval of requests to 
issue debt 

7(e) City has not requested to issue debt since 9/1/2016. 

FRC reviews compliance with a deficit 
elimination plan 

7(f) City has not been required to submit a deficit 
elimination plan. 

FRC approval of Chief Financial Officer 
appointment 

7(g) The incumbent CFO’s appointment was approved by 
the FRC on January 26, 2015. 

Page 1 of 1 



 

 

  
 

 
 

   
    
   

   
    

   
  

  
 

 

                     
 

 
 

   
  

   
 

  

    
 
 

    
  

  

  

    
 

  

    
 

  

   
  

  

    
 

     
 

      
 

     
   

  

 

COLEMAN A. YOUNG MUNICIPAL CENTER 
2 WOODWARD AVE., SUITE 1100 
DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48226 
PHONE: 313-628-2535 

CITY OF DETROIT FAX: 313-224-2135 
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER WWW.DETROITMI.GOV 

CFO MEMORANDUM 
No. 2017-101-008 

TO: Financial Review Commission 
FROM: John W. Hill, Chief Financial Officer 
SUBJECT: Certification of the City’s Compliance with Public Act 181 of 2014, Section 6(3) 
ISSUANCE DATE: September 21, 2017 

1. AUTHORITY
 

1.1. State of Michigan Public Act 181 of 2014 (“PA 181”), Section 6(3) states the Financial 
Review Commission (“FRC”) shall ensure, where applicable, a qualified city of 
qualified school district complies with the provisions of all of the following, as 
applicable, and may request verification of compliance: (a) Section 8 of the publicly 
funded health insurance contribution act; (b) Sections 4i, 4p, 4s, and 4t of the home 
rule city act; (c) The revised municipal finance act; and (d) The uniform budgeting and 
accounting act. 

2. PURPOSE 

2.1. The FRC has requested the Chief Financial Officer of the City of Detroit to verify 
compliance with the provisions in PA 181, Section 6(3). 

3. OBJECTIVE 

3.1. To certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the statements in Section 5 of this 
Memorandum are true and accurate. 

4. SCOPE 

4.1. This Memorandum is intended solely to satisfy the FRC’s request for verification of 
compliance with the provisions in PA 181, Section 6(3). 

5. STATEMENT 

5.1. The City of Detroit is in compliance with Section 8 of the publicly funded health 
insurance contribution act, 2011 PA 152, MCL 15.568. 

5.2. The City of Detroit is in compliance with Sections 4i, 4p, and 4s of the home rule city 
act, 1909 PA 279, MCL 117.4i, 117.4p, and 117.4s. 

5.3. The City of Detroit is in compliance with Section 4t of the home rule city act, 1909 
PA 279, MCL 117.4t, notwithstanding Section 4t(1)(g). The City has implemented a 
new website (link copied below) and procedure to post its contracts online, but it does 
not yet capture all contract categories. The City is in the process of implementing the 
technical changes necessary to capture the additional categories. 

https://data.detroitmi.gov/Government/City-of-Detroit-Contracts/itv9-b6jk/ 

Page 1 of 2 

https://data.detroitmi.gov/Government/City-of-Detroit-Contracts/itv9-b6jk/
http:WWW.DETROITMI.GOV


  

 
   

   
    

   
  

  
 

    

    
 

 
  
   

 

 

 

COLEMAN A. YOUNG MUNICIPAL CENTER 
2 WOODWARD AVE., SUITE 1100 
DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48226 
PHONE: 313-628-2535 

CITY OF DETROIT FAX: 313-224-2135
 
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER WWW.DETROITMI.GOV
 

5.4. The City of Detroit is in compliance with the revised municipal finance act, 2001 PA
 
34, MCL 141.2101 to 141.2821. 


5.5. The City of Detroit is in compliance with the uniform budgeting and accounting act,
 
1968 PA 2, MCL 141.421 to 141.440a, notwithstanding Section 18(3). In fiscal year
 
2016, the City technically incurred expenditures in excess of individual appropriations. 

This occurred because the City did not make various correcting adjustments. The City
 
is implementing corrective actions to achieve compliance for FY 2017 and future
 
years.
 

CERTIFIED 

September 21, 2017 
Date            John W. Hill, CFO 

Page 2 of 2 

http:WWW.DETROITMI.GOV


 

  
  

 
   

   
  

   
  

 

    
 

   
 

      
  

 
             

             

        

              

                 

                

                

              

              

            

            

            

              

         

               

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY RICK SNYDER NICK A. KHOURI
 
GOVERNOR LANSING STATE TREASURER
 

DETROIT FINANCIAL REVIEW COMMISSION
 

CITY RESOLUTION 2017-22
 

APPROVING THE CITY’S AMENDED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING
 
AGREEMENTS
 

WHEREAS, Public Act 181 of 2014, the Michigan Financial Review Commission Act (the 

“Act”), allows for the creation of the Detroit Financial Review Commission (the “Commission”) 

within the Michigan Department of Treasury; and 

WHEREAS, Section 6(1) of the Act empowers the Commission to provide oversight for the 

City of Detroit (the “City”) beginning on the Effective Date of the Plan of Adjustment; and 

WHEREAS, Section 6(9) of the Act requires that during the period of oversight, the City shall 

submit new and amended collective bargaining agreements, to which it is a party, to the Commission 

for review and approval after approval by the City’s governing body and mayor; and 

WHEREAS, Section 6(9) of the Act further requires the Commission to approve or reject 

collective bargaining agreements submitted to it within 45 days of submission; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of Detroit approved amended collective bargaining 

agreements on September 19, 2017 between the City of Detroit and 

1)	 Teamsters, Local 214 for its represented employees at the Department of Transportation, for 

a term expiring December 31, 2018; and 

2)	 U.A.W. Local 2211 – Public Attorneys Association, for a term expiring December 31, 2020. 

1
 



 

 

             

        

             

             

           

       

              

            

       

WHEREAS, at the Commission meeting on September 25, 2017, the City presented the 

aforementioned amended collective bargaining agreements to the Commission. 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Detroit Financial Review Commission as follows: 

1.	 That the City’s amended collective bargaining agreements between the City of Detroit 

and the aforementioned bargaining units, as presented to the Commission on 

September 25, 2017, is hereby approved. 

2.	 That the minutes of the Detroit Financial Review Commission meeting at which this 

Resolution is adopted take notice of the adoption of this Resolution. 

3.	 This Resolution shall have immediate effect. 

2
 



 

 

  
 

 
 

   
    
   

   
    

   
  

  
 

 

  
 

  
   

  
   
  

   
 

  

    
    

   
  

 

  
        

      
 

  

     
     

 

  

  
  

  
     

 

     
 

   
  

  
 

  

   
 

  

COLEMAN A. YOUNG MUNICIPAL CENTER 
2 WOODWARD AVE., SUITE 1100 
DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48226 
PHONE: 313-628-2535 

CITY OF DETROIT FAX: 313-224-2135 
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER WWW.DETROITMI.GOV 

CFO MEMORANDUM 
No. 2017-101-006 

FROM: John W. Hill, Chief Financial Officer 
SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact of the Proposed Contract between the City of Detroit and the 
U.A.W. Local 2211 - Public Attorneys Association (PAA) 
ISSUANCE DATE: September 12, 2017 

TO: Michael E. Duggan, Mayor; Honorable Detroit City Council 

1. AUTHORITY 

1.1. State of Michigan Public Act 279 of 1909, Section 4s(2)(d), as amended by Public Act 
182 of 2014, states the chief financial officer shall submit in writing to the mayor and 
the governing body of the City his or her opinion on the effect that policy or budgetary 
decisions made by the mayor or the governing body of the City will have on the City's 
annual budget and its 4-year financial plan. 

2. PURPOSE 
2.1. To provide financial information to Michael E. Duggan, Mayor, and the Honorable 

Detroit City Council as they consider action on the proposed contract between the City 
of Detroit and the PAA. 

3. OBJECTIVE 

3.1. This Memorandum serves as the report on the fiscal impact of the proposed contract 
between the City of Detroit and the PAA in relation to the City’s FY 2018 budget and 
4-Year Financial Plan for FY 2018 – FY 2021. 

4. SCOPE 

4.1. This Memorandum is not intended to convey any statements nor opinions on the 
advisability of entering into the provisions in the proposed contract, including but not 
limited to Work Rules, except for those components of the proposed contract that have 
or may have a fiscal impact on the City’s FY 2018 budget and 4-Year Financial Plan 
for FY 2018 – FY 2021. 

4.2. This fiscal impact analysis is based on the proposal outlined in Schedule A of the 
resolution submitted by the Labor Relations Division to the Detroit City Council on 
September 6, 2017. It assumes further that the reference made to “fiscal year 2017” in 
Schedule A will be revised to read “fiscal year 2018” or removed entirely. Should the 
proposal change in any other way prior to approval, an updated CFO Memorandum 
on its fiscal impact would need to be issued. 

5. STATEMENT 

5.1. Conclusion: The proposed contract changes would not require the identification of 
other resources. There is no net negative impact on the City’s FY 2018 budget and 4
Year Financial Plan for FY 2018 – FY 2021. 

Page 1 of 3 

http:WWW.DETROITMI.GOV


 

 

  
 

 
 

   
    
   

   
    

   
  

  
 

 

   
   
  

   
   

  
  

      
   

       
  

 
   

   

COLEMAN A. YOUNG MUNICIPAL CENTER 
2 WOODWARD AVE., SUITE 1100 
DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48226 
PHONE: 313-628-2535 

CITY OF DETROIT FAX: 313-224-2135 
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER WWW.DETROITMI.GOV 

5.2. Background: The proposed contract’s financial provisions would provide for an 
immediate 5% wage increase for PAA personnel hired before July 21, 2013 and an 
immediate 2.5% wage increase for those hired after July 21, 2013 whose salaries are 
less than $70,000. All PAA personnel would receive increases of 2.5% in FY 2019, 
2% in FY 2020, and 2% in FY 2021. It also includes a one-time 2.5% special lump 
sum payment following approval and a conditional 1% annual wage increase based on 
a performance evaluation incentive. 

5.3. Fiscal Impact: As shown in the table on the following page, the wage increases and 
performance evaluation incentive would cost approximately $464,000 in total over FY 
2018 – FY 2021. The Law Department can utilize an equal amount in cost savings 
over the same time period from position vacancies and attrition. Thus, the proposed 
contract changes would not require the identification of other resources, and there is 
no net negative impact on the City’s FY 2018 budget and 4-Year Financial Plan for 
FY 2018 – FY 2021. 

Page 2 of 3 

http:WWW.DETROITMI.GOV


 

 

  
 

 
 

   
    
   

   
    

   
  

  
 

 

 

                            

                            

                                            
                                                                    

                            

                            

                                                            
                                                                    

                            

                            

                                        
                                                                    

                            

                                            
                                                                    

                                            
                                                              
                                                                
                                                
                                       

                                               
                                       

                                                            

COLEMAN A. YOUNG MUNICIPAL CENTER 
2 WOODWARD AVE., SUITE 1100 
DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48226 
PHONE: 313-628-2535 

CITY OF DETROIT FAX: 313-224-2135 
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER WWW.DETROITMI.GOV 

City of Detroit 
Public Attorneys Association (PAA) Proposal 

PAA members hired before July 21, 2013 
Budgeted salary of PAA members 
Annual wage increase 

$ 

2018 

2,336,285 $ 
2.5% 

Fiscal Year 
2019 2020 

2,394,692 $ 2,442,586 $ 
2.5% 2.0% 

2021 

2,491,438 
2.0% 

Proposed salary of PAA members 
Proposed annual wage increase 

$ 2,393,268 $ 
5.0% 

2,453,100 $ 2,502,162 $ 
2.5% 2.0% 

2,552,205 
2.0% 

Incremental cost of proposed wage increase 
Number of PAA members 

$ 56,983 $ 
25 

58,407 $ 59,575 $ 
25 25 

60,767 
25 

PAA members hired after July 21, 2013 
Budgeted salary of PAA members, salary under $70K 
Annual wage increase 

$ 1,049,268 $ 
2.5% 

1,075,500 $ 1,097,010 $ 
2.5% 2.0% 

1,118,950 
2.0% 

Proposed salary of PAA members, salary under $70K 
Proposed annual wage increase 

$ 1,049,268 $ 
2.5% 

1,075,500 $ 1,097,010 $ 
2.5% 2.0% 

1,118,950 
2.0% 

Incremental cost of proposed wage increase, salary under $70K 
Number of PAA members 

$ -
17 

$ -
17 

$ -
17 

$ -
17 

Budgeted salary of PAA members, salary over $70K 
Annual wage increase 

$ 1,432,129 $ 
2.5% 

1,467,932 $ 1,497,291 $ 
2.5% 2.0% 

1,527,236 
2.0% 

Proposed salary of PAA members, salary over $70K 
Proposed annual wage increase 

$ 1,397,199 $ 
0.0% 

1,432,129 $ 1,460,771 $ 
2.5% 2.0% 

1,489,987 
2.0% 

Incremental cost/(savings) of proposed wage increase, salary over $70K 
Number of PAA members 

$ (34,930) $ 
16 

(35,803) $ 
16 

(36,519) $ 
16 

(37,250) 
16 

Proposed performance evaluation incentive 
Proposed salary of PAA members 
Proposed annual wage increase 

$ 4,839,735 $ 
1.0% 

4,960,728 $ 5,059,943 $ 
1.0% 1.0% 

5,161,141 
1.0% 

Incremental cost of proposed performance incentive wage increase1 

Number of PAA members 
$ 36,298 $ 

58 
49,607 $ 50,599 $ 

58 58 
51,611 

58 

Total proposal 
Incremental cost of proposed wage increases 
Special lump sum payment (2.5% of wages) 
Incremental overtime2 

Incremental other fringes3 

Total incremental cost of proposed increases 

$ 

$ 

58,351 $ 
120,993 

584 
19,993 

199,920 $ 

72,211 $ 73,655 $ 
- -
722 737 

13,287 13,553 
86,220 $ 87,945 $ 

75,129 
-
751 

13,824 
89,703 

Savings from position vacancies and attrition 
Total savings utilized $ 

199,920 
199,920 $ 

86,220 87,945 
86,220 $ 87,945 $ 

89,703 
89,703 

Change needed to 4-Year Financial Plan due to proposed increases $ - $ - $ - $ -

Notes: 
1.  Analysis assumes all PAA members qualify for performance evaluation incentive wage increase.  Increase becomes effective October 1 
2.  Overtime assumed to be 1% of wages based on historical run rate for the Law Department 
3.  Fringes includes hybrid pension (5%), future retiree healthcare (2%), FICA (7.65%), and other fringe benefits (3.75%) 

Page 3 of 3 

http:WWW.DETROITMI.GOV


 

 

  
 

 
 

   
    
   

   
    

   
  

  
 

 

  
 

  
   

  
 

  
   
 

  

     
    

   
   

 

  
        

      
    

 

  

     
    

 

  

  
  

  
    

 

   
 

 
 

  

   
 

  

COLEMAN A. YOUNG MUNICIPAL CENTER 
2 WOODWARD AVE., SUITE 1100 
DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48226 
PHONE: 313-628-2535 

CITY OF DETROIT FAX: 313-224-2135 
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER WWW.DETROITMI.GOV 

CFO MEMORANDUM 
No. 2017-101-007 

TO: Michael E. Duggan, Mayor; Honorable Detroit City Council 

Fiscal Impact of the Proposed Contract between the City of Detroit and the 
FROM: John W. Hill, Chief Financial Officer 
SUBJECT: 
Teamsters, Local 214 at the Detroit Department of Transportation 
ISSUANCE DATE: September 13, 2017 

1. AUTHORITY 

1.1. State of Michigan Public Act 279 of 1909, Section 4s(2)(d), as amended by Public Act 
182 of 2014, states the chief financial officer shall submit in writing to the mayor and 
the governing body of the City his or her opinion on the effect that policy or budgetary 
decisions made by the mayor or the governing body of the City will have on the City's 
annual budget and its 4-year financial plan. 

2. PURPOSE 
2.1. To provide financial information to Michael E. Duggan, Mayor, and the Honorable 

Detroit City Council as they consider action on the proposed contract between the City 
of Detroit and the Teamsters, Local 214 at the Detroit Department of Transportation 
(DDOT). 

3. OBJECTIVE 

3.1. This Memorandum serves as the report on the fiscal impact of the proposed contract 
between the City of Detroit and the Teamsters, Local 214 at the DDOT in relation to 
the City’s FY 2018 budget and 4-Year Financial Plan for FY 2018 – FY 2021. 

4. SCOPE 

4.1. This Memorandum is not intended to convey any statements nor opinions on the 
advisability of entering into the provisions in the proposed contract, including but not 
limited to Work Rules, except for those components of the proposed contract that have 
or may have a fiscal impact on the City’s FY 2018 budget and 4-Year Financial Plan 
for FY 2018 – FY 2021. 

4.2. This fiscal impact analysis is based on the proposal outlined in Schedule A of the 
resolution submitted by the Labor Relations Division to the Detroit City Council on 
September 6, 2017. Should the proposal change in any other way prior to approval, an 
updated CFO Memorandum on its fiscal impact would need to be issued. 

5. STATEMENT 

5.1. Conclusion: The proposed contract changes would not require the identification of 
other resources. There is no net negative impact on the City’s FY 2018 budget and 4
Year Financial Plan for FY 2018 – FY 2021. 

Page 1 of 2 

http:WWW.DETROITMI.GOV


 

 

  
 

 
 

   
    
   

   
    

   
  

  
 

 

     
 

   
      

      
  

  
      

 

COLEMAN A. YOUNG MUNICIPAL CENTER 
2 WOODWARD AVE., SUITE 1100 
DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48226 
PHONE: 313-628-2535 

CITY OF DETROIT FAX: 313-224-2135 
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER WWW.DETROITMI.GOV 

5.2. Background: The proposed contract’s financial provisions would provide DDOT 
vehicle operators represented by the Teamsters, Local 214 with an immediate 2.5% 
wage increase and a 2.5% increase in FY 2019. There are no retroactive increases for 
the prior years covered by the contract (FY 2015 through FY 2017). 

5.3. Fiscal Impact: The proposed wage increases were already budgeted, so there is no 
incremental cost. Thus, the proposed contract changes would not require the 
identification of other resources, and there is no net negative impact on the City’s FY 
2018 budget and 4-Year Financial Plan for FY 2018 – FY 2021. 

Page 2 of 2 

http:WWW.DETROITMI.GOV


CoI.EMAN A. You !'lG MUNICIPAL CFNTI' I 

2 WoonwARD AvP,,T - St:nE 132 
Ikrnon, M1 c 111GAN 48226 

CnY OF DETROIT OUJ224-3860• ITY711 
Hn,iAN REsocRcES DEPARIMI:N r n u) 224-ons 
IABOR RELAHONS D1v1s10N W\VW.DtlROITMI .GClV 

September 6, 20 l 7 

HONORABLE CITY COUNCIL: 

Re: 	 Implementation of Increased Wages and Changes in Conditions of 

Employment for the U.A.W. Local 2211- Public Attorneys Association 


The U.A.W. Local 2211 - Public Attorneys Association (PAA) and the City of Detroit (City) has 

recently reached agreement on a 2017 - 2020 labor agreement. Due to the extensive time 

required to compile, type, proofread and process the entire contract before submission for formal 

approval by your Honorable Body, a long delay would occur before normal implementation steps 

could proceed. 


In accordance with the City's longstanding practice, we are, therefore, recommending that your 

Honorable Body authorize action to implement a change in Wages and Performance Evaluations 

as outlined in the attached Schedule A. The complete labor agreement will be submitted to your 

Honorable Body as soon as it is ready. 


We further respectfully request that your Honorable Body adopt the following resolution with a 

Waiver of Reconsideration. 


Resprtfully submitted, 

U 
·; 

Ji_ C- I/J_Q 
'--

MicHael A. Hall, Director 

Labor Relations Division 




BY COUNCIL l\1EMBER -----------~---~ 

RESOLVED, that the 18 Official Compensation Schedules and employee 

to it 

RESOLVED, that the U.A.W. Local 11 Public Attorneys Association. 

unit 1800, receive increased and changes in conditions of employment as recommended in 

accordance with the attached Schedule A, and be it further 

RESOLVED. that the Finance Director 1s hereby authorized to honor payrolls and 

in resolution and 



SCHEDULE A 

A. WAGE INCREASES 

I. l nrgoining unit m ·m ·r.' \\h \\t:r'" hircJ r\: Jul) _ I. _ hllr " 
• · 	la!) ,,age incr"a: : 

n and a pr ,.1 b) th l·inan 

urati n th· ntm l 

w r • hire ftc.:r Jul) - '· _ hall r ci, th r IIO\\ in. 
b 
B rg 

e in ·r~a. c ·: 

• ntra t rutifi ·ati 

Cl 

otc: 1e _ 

_ o \ g in r> 
' t I h _ 0 o "age in ·n.:n. c i nL ·t 

. ,m ith tandin 1 

J~ 
. th partm ·ni ha. n 1 rr , id • 

a Jiti lt1 ' I "' , Ill pr pri t • r r tul) bargaining unit 
n1 ·m ·r. 

p i:1 1 um Pa) ml•nt : B,lrL!ainin hall 
J.t_ 

lump um 
pa) m ·nt 4 - r mr..1 ·t I nnu.il \ • L! ~amml! 

, 11 b~ th · I imm ·iJI R .., i , 
r ) 

mrrnll •. rtili .ti 

B. PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS 

n nm1· I P rf nnan n 



--

PA..\. 2017-2020 


Citv lnitials: ~ 
Union lnitials: _ ._ ~~ 
DateT.A..?D 

MASTER AGREEMENT 

BETWEENTHE 

CITY OF DETROIT 

AND THE 

U.A.W. Local2211 

United Automobile, Aerospace and Agricultural 


Implement Workers of America 


Public Attorneys Association 


2017-2020 


Provided to Union on 7/27/2017 (revised 7/28/2017) (revised 8/1/2017) 

l 



PAA 2017-2020 

City lnitic!ls: A 

Union Initials: 


Date TA' D-1fi!E' 


T ABLE OF CO:\TE\"TS 

IL ~ A..l\.11) NIB'T 


2. IUN£0N REI.IXii\'rnfllN' 


1 Mt-\NAGIEMENT Rl('.d:ITS Al'\D RESPOi'iSIBCLinIS 


t . CTFY A..'fD UJNIO,."l Rf~HliS A.~ OBUG.\TIOXS 


i UNION ORIENTATION 


&.. DtJES ru.~D FUS CHECK.-OIT 


1 UNIOi'l REPRESENTATIO 


l GRIEVA..N:CE A:.'ID ARBITRATIO~ PROCEDURES 

9 DISCIPLINl: PROCEDURE 

10. SPECIAL CONFERENCE 

I 1. JIEALTII ANDSAFrn· 

l 2. SENIORffi' 

13. SENIORm' OF UNIO'l REPRESENTATIVES 

14. REDUCTIONS IN FORCE. LAY OFF. DE.MO rtON. AND RFCAl L 

15. TRANSFERS AND PROM0110NS 


16_ CO?\ifRACfUAL WORK 




PAA 2017-2020 

City Initials.& 
Union fnili.us: . 
DateTA.'D 'ifiP7 

17 !?REFER.EN.fVtt. rURL"G 

[8. CMPll.0 if:lc C:\'PLt"li 

1i9 &..EAVlr.S OF .M3Sf'C1E 

2Q_ ~ lCJN SLll.E'IT'•.f BOARD 

s.irRIK.F.s ~~1iJ1 Lonom s 
SIE\11lAB£Lf'1iY 

23. O EPlLOYf.lE ASSISI!".ANCI: PROOR..·\M 

24. 

, .:J. PROFF:.SS[O.'iAL '\IF£JNGS 

26. BAR DUES 

27. EEO AND AFFIRMATIVE AenoN STATEMENT 

28 Dl:f fNSE AND INDFMNIFICA1 ION OF EMPLOYEES 

29 CONFIDE\7IAL LMPLOYE[S 

30. COPIES OFTHl:: AGREEMENT 

-1

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
(Continued) 

Page 

31 UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

32. FUNERAL LEA VE 

33. SICK l.FAVE 

34 MISCELLANL:OUS 

35. HOLIDAVS AND LXCUSFD flMF on 
36. UNUSED SICK LEAVI ON RFTIRFMl·NI" 

l7 VACATIONS 

38. TEMPORARY ASSIGN~lFNTS 

39 JURY DUTY 

40. IIOSPI I ALllA I ION. Ml-DICAL. DEN IAL AND OP I JCAL CARE 

I\JSURA NCF 

41 RETIRI L Ml DICAL Bl- ~ Ll·l IS 

http:fnili.us


PAA 2017-2020 
City lnitials:),A,fl
Un1on lninals: 
Date T_A.~o-1fiJif.. 

-t5 WAGES 

47_ WORK PERFOR.:.\IMCE 

-t8 PRNATE CAR Mll.EAGE REEMBl'RSEMEl\'T 

-t9_ l.ONG TERM DtSAB1U1Y BE1''EATS (INCOME PROTEC110N PLAN) 

50. RETlREMENT BENEFITS 

5 I I..ABOR M:\J.'-AG[MENT RESTRUCU'RING COMMITIT£ 

51 fl.·lODiflCATlO'J AND DURATION 

-n



PAA 2014- 2020 City Initial~ #-fl 
Union lnitials:-=-+:r::-T""-==.&i~""' t') 
Date T.A'D: 1//IJJ I 

14. REDUCTIONS IN FORC~ LAY OFF7 DEMOTIO~ AND RECALL 

A. 	 NOTICE TO THE UNION: Where pzcticaL lhe City will provide 
notice to the Union at Jeasl fourteen (14) days prior to the issuance of 
any layoffs.. 

B. 	If as a result ofa reduction in force in the Law Department, it is 
necessary to reduce the number of employees in a classification 
represented by the Union, such reduction in force shall be in accordance 
with the reduction in force provisions provided in Human Resources 
Department Rules as adopted by the Civil Service Commission in effect 
January 1, 2014. 

Provisions for re-employment of laid-offpersons shall continue for 
four (4) years after layoff and separation from City employment. 

Employees who were laid off and are recalled to City employment 
retain seniority rights in accordance with the reduction in force and 
seniority provisions of the Master Agreement and are not 
considered new hires or reinstated employees, as those terms are 
used in this agreement. 

C. 	 EMPLOYEE RECALL, REEMPLOYMENT AND 
RESTORATION RIGHTS: Employees will be recalled for available 
positions in inverse order oflayoff. The City's right to fill vacancies through 
transfer, promotion, or new hire will be done in accordance with the 
Management Rights or the Transfer and Promotion provisions of this 
Agreement. 

D. 	 NOTICE REQUIREMENTS: Following notice, a representative of 
the Department will meet with the Union to discuss the circumstances 
of the Department's reduction in force. 

I. 	 Employees to be laid offwill receive notice of layoff no less 
than two 
(2) Calendar weeks prior to the effective date of the separation. 
A Union representative will be permitted to attend the 
notification meeting. A copy of such notice will be sent to the 
Union. 

2. 	 Employees displaced as a result of a reduction in force, wi II 
receive notice ofdisplacement and/or layoff no less than two (2) 
calendar weeks prior to the demotion or separation. A Union 
representative will be permitted to attend the notification 
meeting. A copy of such notice will be sent to the Union. 



PAA 201«-!020 City lnitia~ _ -{} 
Unron f.."litials: ~ y 
Dote T.A'Df/W.. ~ 

45. WAGES 

A. 	\\fAGE L'\.iCREASES: 

I. Bargaining Unil members uho "ere hired before July 21, 20 13 shall 
receive the following base sabJ) wage increases: 

• 	 5% wage increase effecti\·e after contract ratificarion and 
appro\'al by the Financial Review Committee_ 

• 	 2.5% wage increase effecti\'e July l, 2018 
• 	 2% wage increase effective July I, 2019 
• 	 2% Wage increase effective July I, 2020 

Note: The 2% wage increase is contingent upon extending the duration 
of the Contract 

2. Bargaining Unit Members hired after July 21, 2013 shall recei\e 
the following base salary wage increases: 

• 	 2.5% wage increase for Bargaining Unit Members whose salaries 
are less than $70,000.00 effective after contracl ratification and 
approval by the Financial Review Committee. This wage 
increase is for fiscal year 2017 only. 

• 	 2 .5% wage increase effective July I, 2018 
• 	 2% wage increase effective July I, 20 l 9 
• 	 2% wage increase effective July I, 2020 

Note: The 2% wage increase is contingent upon extending the duration 
of the Contract 

3. Notwithstanding the above wage increases, the Department has 
discretion to provide additional wage adjustment/increases it deems 
appropriate for any bargaining unit member. 

4. 	 Special Lump Sum Payment: 

Bargaining Unit Members shall receive a lump sum payment of 2.5% of 
annual wage earnings payable forty-five days after contract ratification 
and approval by the Financial Review Committee. 

B. 	CORRECTION OF PAYROLL ERRORS: 

Where b) payroll error an employee is underpaid or m crpaid the Cit) ic; 
expressl) authorized to correct underpa) mcnt or o, erpa) ment by pa) roll 
adjustment pur!:.uant to applicable Im,. The City \\ ill prm idc \\ ritten 

notke ofan) pa)roll error to the affected emplo)cc. prior lo making 
an) adjustments. 

The City resen cs the right to seek immediate recm er:- through 
nppropriatc legal proceedings. 

http:70,000.00


PAA City Initials JJil '"' ~ 
2014-2010 Umon loinals~~. 

Date TA.·o ~ __IJ 

47. PEm:ORMANCE EVALUATIONS 

A. 	 The empfoJtt will assess attorneys• performance using an annual Performance fa.tluation 
which pro\ides for ratings of "'Pass" or uFail. The e\'31uation performance shall be an 
integral part of the responsibility ofeach supen·isor under the Coq,oration Counsel. It 
shall be the responsibility of the Corporation Counsel to assure that employee 
performance evaluations are made and used in an appropriate manner. 

R . 	 Performance evaluations will occur on an annual basis for members ofthe bargaining unit 
having permanent status. The period of e\'aluation is fiom July 1st to Jtme 30th

• The 
Department shall have the discretion to devise the evaluation document., the methods and 
processes for evaluation employees. Employees will be evaluated based on the follo\,ing 
criteria: quality of work, effort, communication, timeliness of completion of work, 
orofqs{gua11 ffcmgaww, teamwork, professional development, accomplishment ofjob
specific objecti\'es, acs:ounta,hfo hour;s and client hours. The supscyi:sorsfrnllp,rn,=igs
»irittcn sommenli,on nt least tbr;s of rbe-,cyalgatioa tritcdu.n.Jflg employee. 49 
tQlPloyeg -9Ji!LPrQl·ide a on~ page rujttm rcspong__toJhc ttaluation wbid1 wm 
be:comc a partoU!Je empJO)ec's file. 

Meetings to discuss each employee's performance evaluation will be arranged between 
the employee and his/her superl·isor on a mutually agreeable date and time, but in no eYcnt 
more than sixty (60) days after the end of the e\'aluation period. 

c. 	 4ttorne)Sl\h1t receh'.,e,a ratipg pf.:p1s§"" shall r;:scci):sJ ¾ w.a0 e incua£.e,,Ibb,incr~.nK 
.shall bccgme sffe,ctb,c annualh:J!R-,0..cJqb,cr I. o[eeeh ..-eare[ this ugreSJ11$.!tt 

D. 	 When an attorney receives an annual perfonnancc evaluation of"fail". he/she will be 
placed on a performance improvement plan as outlined in Article 46. 

E. 	 The results ofperfonnance evaluations shall be considered in determining salary 
increases for meritorious sef\'ice or denial ofsalary increases related to performance. 
Perfonnance ratings may be used as a basis for termination or retention and as a factor 
in disciplinary actions including discharges. 

http:incua�.e,,Ibb,incr~.nK


PAA 2017-1020 


Cny Initials:~~ 
Union Initials: 
Date T.A.~o 1..i 

Ille Public .;\ttomeys. AssDci:itian. local! 7?f.(:.. Urntaf Am.omofn!c. A:emspare and! Agncultural1t,ipfanent 
W~ ofAmmca.. U:AW (me -Union"' or the •Association..} and the Ctt: of DdroiI. (tk •City"' oc tfJe 
employer'*) ~ en!cr into tnis coUectn-e. bargaining agret:meut ("Agreement") covering the cfussifiati'ons 
(subject to c~te puGl!:!l1f to 1fte tams of tJ,.is ~) included in Article 2 tUuion ~n)i. Any 
pttTI,isions· in the C""tty Employment TCtln$ bt..--w-een tnc: Cit} o( Dd:roit and any of the Unioas. colkctm: 
oorgaining agra,nents, manocmda. of ~mg.. practices. and,oc ~ ~enIS thati are- not 
apress{) refc:renced inthis~onny-addcndatflc:retoandthatarc IDl'X>llSistent \\"1th tlns A~.tormy 
acfckndalheretoarenulland ,-otdasofthecffectn-ecbrcoftbis Agreement. 

NOTE: The hl2dings used in this Agrcemcnr and E'tluoits neither add to oor-subtract from the- meanings buI.are 
fur reference onf)_ 

I. E>URPOSE AND INlcNT 

A. 	 The purpose of this Agn"CmCnl is to set forth wages, hours, temlS and \..-OnditJons of 
employment for the duration ofthis Agreement and to promote order{) and peaceful employment 
relations in the interest ofsening the citizens oftheCity ofDetroit. 

B_ 	 To cffecluatc thts purpose. this Agn.-emenl serves to establish employment relations and 
workplace processesand functions that serve the interest ofthe community. achieve the goals of 
customer senice, e:cceflence for citizens. busines.ses and visitors of Detroit. achieve fm:mcial 
stability for the government of the City of Detroit. pnnidc effective community policing, safe 
and stimulating programs for young people, improve the environment in neighborhoods to 
instill civic pride and encourage new development., and to promote job Set."Urity of City 
employees. To these ends, the City and the Union encourage to the fullest degree, friendly and 
coopc:rative relations between the respective repn.~'flt.atives at all le,cls and among allemployt.-es. 

C. 	 11,c City is legally and morally obligated to provide eciuahty of opportunity, consideration and 
treatment to all employees in an objective manner. Accordingly, it will establish reasonable 
policies, practices and ruJes, and exercise iL'i discretion within this Agreement in that \Ctn. The 
City will act without regard to race, color, creed, national origin, age, political orientation, se:t, 
sexual orientation, marital status, or disability or any other protected category in accordance 
wtth applicabk State and Federal laws. The City will continue to comply with all laws, rules 
and regulations which apply to it and itsagems. 

D. 
Nothing in this Agreement will be interpreted to limit an individual employee's nghl to file a 
claim with a Federal or State agency or court. However, in the event that an employee files 
such a claim, the employee will not be entitled 10 seek duplicative monetary remedies through the 
grievance arbitration procedure ofthis Agreement. The grievance and arbitration procedure will 
be exclusive, final and binding \\ ith respect to an) t) pe of claim alleging a \ iolation of 
this Agreement. 

2. UNION RECOGNITION 

A. 


Consis tent "ith applicable law, the City recognizes the llnion as the exdusi\ c hmgaining 
rcprc-.cntativc. for all emplo) ccs \\ ith111 the following classification-,, \\ hich arc subject to 
change pursuant to the term~ or thi~ Ag r cc men t: 



PAA 2017-2020 


Citv Initials: ~ 
Union Initials: C,! 
DaleT.A: DJ . 

EXCLUDL."G: Non-classified employees. Legisla1i~e Assistant Corporation Counsel, 
ChiefAssistant Corporation Counsel, Supen ising Assistant Corporation Counsel, 
Confidential Employees, i.e_ Attorneys handling labor relations matters, superviSO£S, 
executives, part-time and all other employees. 

8. 	The classifications covered by this Agreement are subject to changes in title, duties, 
responsibilities and qualifications, consistent with the Jaw and terms of this Agreement. Such 
changes to a classification will not result in a change in current bargaining unit status or 
representation, except when two or more classifications are combined or consolidated, in which 
case the parties and any other applicable union will negotiate with respect to bargaining unit 
status or representation. If agreement is not reached, this dispute will be submitted to the 
Michigan Employment Relations Commission for resolution. The positions may also be added 
to or eliminated, consistent ,.,.ith the la\\ and terms or this Agreement, with new positions 
performing similar work being placed within the same bargaining unit. The City may not re
classify or re-title positions for the purpose of discriminating againsl the Union, or for the 
purpose of remo\'ing bargaining unit work from being covered by this Agreement. 

C. 	Non-bargaining unit members (e.g., provisional employees, temporary employees and 
private individuals or entities) will not be used to perform bargaining unit work for the purpose 
ofdiscriminating against the Union, or for the purpose of removing bargaining unit work from 
coverage under this Agreement. Pro\'isional employees and temporary employees will not 
replace or supplement bargaining unit employees in classifications in the recognized bargaining 
units, unless it is impossible to hire Civil Service status employees either from within or from 
outside the City service, or in an emergency. 

D. 	When an operational function perfom1ed by a bargaining unit member remains unchanged, but 
changes location, representation rights will not be affected by the location change. Employees 
will have the right to remain members in the Union. 

E. 	 No provision in this Article 2 is intended to, and should not be interpreted to, limit the rights of 
a party to this Agreement under Article 16 ( Privatization). 

3. MANAGEMENT RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

A. 	 The City has the right and obligation to operate and manage its affairs in al\ 
respects in accordance with its responsibilities and powers of authority in 
accordance with applicable law. 

B. 	 Every incidental duty connected with operations enumerated in job descriptions 
is not always specifically described. 

C. 	The City will have the right and obligation to determine and establish the 
policies, goals and scope or its operations. Consistent with its operational needs, the City 
may reasonably determine and implement: work schedules/sh ifts, vacation schedules. flex 
time, the goals and methods and processes by which such work is performed the quail flcations 
of employees assigned to do the work. and the below~listed rights and obligations provided 



PAA 20 17-2020 

Cit\' Initz.als:I 
Union htitials: c,,1}
Date T .A.'D . . . 

the}· do not conflict \\ ith lhe ,enns of this AgrcemenL Except as sp..-cifically limited b} t.'t~ 
terms of this Agreement or applicable la\\ , these rights and obligations include. but are fl()( 

limited to: 

I_ 	 Implement changes in the stnclure of Department operations., including establishment or 
consolidation ofsenrice areas and wol"k locations within the Department: 

2. Cease or outsource functions or opera1ions,. consistent \\ idt mis Agreement: 

3_ Initiate new functions or operations; 

4. 	 Provide appropriate training. education, pcrfonnance evaluation and job assignments for 
employees: 

5. 	 l stablish reasonable qualifications and methods for hire, transfer, assignment and 
promotion in employment: 

6. 	 Revise, create. combine. and or eliminate classifications, duties and or positions, subject to 
the terms of this Agreement. The City will notify the Union President and participate in a 
meeting to discuss implementation ofany revised, new or eliminated classification, duty or 
position, at least ten ( I 0) working days prior lo implementation. The Union President may 
provide input during the meeting with respect to any proposed changes: 

7. 	 Initiate promotions and disciplinary actions~ 

8. 	 Determine personnel hiring and reductions; 

9. Discipline and discharge employees for just cause; 


10.-Recruit, assign, transfer employees to positions within the employee's Department; 


11 . r..stablish re-.isonable mies and policies. consistent with the operational needs of the Cit} ; 
adopt and enforce work rules and policies applicable to this unit: 

12. Determine the requirements related to an employee's job functions including, but not 
limited to, equipment, tools, clothing and uniforms; 

13. Enforce slate and local licensing and other requirements; the City will pay for a bargaining 
unit employees' attainment or renewal of required licenses, bonding, training, registration 
or certification to the extent such payments are incorporated in the Department's budget 
as of the effective date of this Agreement: nothing in this Agreement obligates the City 
to include such payments in a Department's budget; 

14. Lay offemployees for lack of work or lack of funds. 

15. Determine methods. means and employees necessary for departmental operations: and 

16. Control the departmental budget. 



PAA 10l 7-20 20 

A . 

B. 

C . 

D. 

F.. 

A. 

B, 

City Initials: _J!i !h A 

Union Initials: i~ 
Date T.A'D ~'ibJ---_q 

4'.. €rntA..l';D UNiIONi RIGHTS _-'.,.'\,t)0 BLIIGAli llON S 

Any member will ha\"e access 10 a Union Represent.ati\"e from hi5/her b.uue3incng uniL 

When such a request is made to a supervisor~pennission for services from Of" discussion with a 
designated bargaining unit representative will be !ranted "';thoul undue delay with regard to 
n.,~nable consideration of whether the request ad\·ersely impaclS operations. Permission will 
nOI be unreasonably withheld. This right will nol be abused. When a Union representati,·e goes 
into a City operation for the purpose ofconducting Union business, the City must be notified of 
his/her presence and the nature of their business, prior to arri,•al or as soon as reasonabl} 
possible. If the emplo}ee·s requested represenlati\·e i!. unavailable. the Union will promptly 
substitute another Union representati,:e in the unit, ifon du(} and available. 

The City will pro\'ide to the Union stewards phone numbers fOI' City agents who should be 
contacted when the need for a visit arises. If the Union representative is unable to reach the 
applicable City agents at such numbers. the representati\•e may contact the immediate 
superYisor within the area ofconcern. Both the Union and City will act reasonably in arranging 
for Union representati\'es lo have access to the work site for the purpose of conducting Union 
business with due regard to for departmental operations. 

The Union and C it) wilf have 1he right and obligation to assist and coopcrati: '" ith each ,1ther- in 
efft.-ctualing the pro, isions of lhis A~ menl. 

The Union and City w ill have the right to g rie, e the interpretation and applicalion of the 
teons herein and to e:,;ercise such other rights as. are set fo rth in this Agreement. 

Acti\"itics in\'oh ing internal management of a Union. unless o therwise addressed in a 
Supplemental Agreement, ma) be conducted during non-working hours. These activities 
\\ill not interfere ,,ith nonnal operations ofan) department o r ,,ork area of the C ity. 

Requests for meetings by Union officials other than Special Conferences will be 
Scheduled at a mutuall.} agreeable time. and both sides ,, ill act reasonably in the 
scheduling of such. 

The City \\ ill timely pmvidc to the Union, upon request. information, data~and/or records 
that are relevant to the Union's obligations as exclusive bargaining representative. The 
requests and responses will be reasonable and carried out in good faith . The duty to 
provide informatio n pursuant to this Article 4 is limited to information, data and/or 
records that a re in the C ity's possession. custody or control. 

5. UNION ORIENTATION 

Within thirty (30) da)S of a nc\\ employee being hired by the Cit) into a bargaining unit 
po~ilion covered b) this Agreement, the City ,, ill provide the Union with the name. 
address. classification and hire date or the nt!W employee. The City will also provide the 
Union \\ith the name. address, classification and rehire date of any employee returning 
from layoff or othcn,ise separntcd from payroll or from a lcmc or longer than six (6) 
months. 

n,e Cil) conducts periodic orientation for nc,\ hires . The Cit) ,, ill allow a 
designated L' nion official lo meet with ne" bargaining unit employee-. for up to a half hour 
during nc\, hire orientation at a time and location mutuall) agreed to helwccn Labor 
Relation.... and the l Jnion . Managemcnl officials will not he present during this meeting.. 



PA..\ 201 7-20.!0 


Citv Initials:~ 
Union. Initi.ds: . ~'fr 
DateT.A.~D 

C- Un.:: Ci~ and the l1Jnioa will ~ on a scl11lX!u!~ foirtbe r!.frrfon m, m.ftiress aU ~ 
unit. ~l~ees during tfte emp[1J~ei:s' '¥Olik. ~ ft!r up tu E:n;~ {201 nlim:ttes om;:e 
per. <i:al'eodar ~emr. tillin g mto ru.."QJUTII.., a:rdutfiag.. b'Ut aero. frmft:ed to_ dL.jjtJl'!m~ 
{lljJt..."'f3.Crons.. c!"-mlafu[e space and! the frl:e.. 

I. 	The City agrees to deduct union dues and initiation fees from the wages of any 
employee who executed a written authorization for payroll deduction of such dues and 
initiation fees. An employee's written authorization for union dues deduction and/or 
initiation fees will remain in full force and effect during the tenn of this Agreement 
unless revoked by written notice, executed by the employee. received by the Cit) 
F~e [)ep.Irtment and the Union duri~ the month of o.:o:ntber o f an) }ent". consistena 
"ith the <hn.."S deduction authorization form which the emptoyce had e.XC\."Utcd. 
im..'SllCdive of union membcrship. At the e;xpiration of this AgrecmenL the dues and fees 
obligation continues } earl) . im:spective of union membership. unless re, oked as outlined 
nho,c provided. however. an employee ma) rc\'Ol..t! such authori:zation for union dues 
payroll deduction any time a collective bargaining agreement is not in eflecL The Cil), will 
provide the Union \'cith a legend accompan),ing dues payments- or a simil:ir document. 
either in hard cop) or electronic fonn -- that identifies the Union's dues paying members as 
well as the amount ofdues and/or fees paid by c."3ch member for that pa)roll C}cle 

2. 	 Dues and/or initiatio n fees will be authorized, levied and certified in accordance with the 
Constitution and By-Laws of the Union. Each employee and Union hereby authorize the 
City to rely upon and to honor certifications by the designated Union official, regarding 
the amounts to be deducted and the legality of the adopting action specifying such 
amounts of union dues. The City agrees to comply with such dues deduction authorization 
form which were executed by City employees. 

3. 	 Where adm inistratively feasible, (a) dues deduction authorizations of employees who are 
transferred or who work out-of-class, in a position represented by the Union, on a 
temporary basis will not be canceled as a result of such transfer or out-of-class work, and 
(b) if an employee returns from a leave of absence, layoff, or temporary promotiont or 
transfer out of the bargaining unit, the authorization \\ ill resume and will not require any 
further action on the part of the employee or the Union. 

B. Other Deductions. 

I. 	 The City agrees to deduct from the wages of any employee who is a member of a Union a 
Political Action Committee ("PAC") deduction as provided for in a written authorization 
executed by the employee in accordance with the standard form used by the City or 
previously executed by the employee. This deduction may be revoked by the employee at 
any time by giving written notice to both the Finance Department and to the Union . 

., 	 Where administratively feasible, (a) PAC deduction authorizations of employees who are 
transferred or who work out-of-class on a temporary basis will not be canceled as a result 
of such transfer or out-of-class work. and (b) if an employee returns from a leave of 
absence, layoff, or temporary promotion. the authori7atio n will continue in e ffect and 
\\ ill not requ ire nn) further action on the r arl of the employee or the Union 

http:Initi.ds


PAA 2017-2020 


C . 	 Compliance with Law 

I. 	 This Article 6 - Dues Fees and Check otr,,;11 be interpreted and applied consistent \\ith 
Public Act 349 of2012 (the "Act"). 

.., 
In the CYcnt that the Acl is repeahf, repbo:ti. judici.all) &:dared imalid... or 
o~ ise amended so that the pa)men£ of Union deres or SCI"\ ice fees may be required 
for emplo~ ment oc continuiing emrlo)menL then the parties agree to reinstate the co11lracl 
language set forth in the Union Securil) article of the last oollecth.e baru,:aining agra'1Tlent 
in effect prior to the effcctiH~ date of the Act. In ~hat e,enL the fonner Union Security 
article ,,in then.-afier be in full force and effect. 

3. 	 f-urth~r, in the e\·ent that the Act i.-; amended in part, but the pa)ment of Union dues or 
sen ice Fees may not be required for cmploJment or continuing cmplo}ment, then the 
panies will engage in good faith discussions to reach re(Jlacemcnt language as necessary. 
Failure to reach replacement language, within thirty (30) days of the partial amendment, 
may be submitted at any time b) either party to final and binding interest arbitration with 
such arbitrator selected in accordance \\ ith the procedures on this Agreement. Such 
arbitration will proceed on an expedited basis. The parties \\ill submit any proposed 
language.. bric(i; and e,·idence in written fonn "ithin five (5) working days after the 
arbitr.itor has been selected. The arbitrator "ill issue his/her decision within ten ( I 0) 
\\Orking da) s after receipt of the parties' briefs and evidence in written fonn, and the 
arbitrator will select one of the 1,vo language proposals in such decision. This same 
procedure will also npp•y in the c,cnt that any prm,ision in this Article is declared illegal or 
void b) administrati\·e tribunal or court of law. wherein the parties will seek renegotiation 
of said provision within thirty (30) days of the declaration of illegality. In the event an) 
provision of this Article is declared \'oid or illegal, by an administrati\c tribunal or court of 
law, the parties will comply with aU other aspects of this Article. 

D. 	 Administrati\'c Costs 

The Cit) agrees to refrain from imposing any recurring administrative fee in connection \\ ith 
the collection of union dues and/or PAC. The parties acknmvlcdge that the cost or establishing 
and administering puyroll deduction has been considered by the parties in their negotiation of 
the overall terms of this Agreement. 

7. 	 UNION REPRESENTATION 

A. 	 It is mutually recognized that the principle of proportionate representation is a sound and 
sensible basis for determining the number of Union representatives. 

B. 	 The Union shall have the right to select or designate one (l) President and one Steward to represent 
employees in the bargaining unit. In addition, the Union may designate alternates to function as the 
President or Ste\\·ard in their absence. The names of such persons and any changes shall be 



PAA 20l 7-2020 

C. 

D. 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

F. 


G. 


Caty lnitials:~ 
Union Initials: ·. 76t 
Date TA'D (Jl 

prompt(~ rq,oncd in v.•ritiog lo Lau· Department management. 

The Union ,,ill reimburse the Emplo)er for all full-time and part-time paid Union officials. 
including an) additional compensation arrangements paid lO employees hording Union 
positions. lflhe Union fails to reimburse the Cit} within 45 days of the end ofa calendar month 
the Cit) ,,ill ha,·e no further obligation to pa} such off"acials for Union time thereafter until all 
reimbursement obligations and arrears are satisfied. Union representatives may erect to use 
,·acation oc compensator} time for attendance al Union meetings, conferences. conventions and 
other time on Union acti\·ities not included in activities in paragraph D belo,,. oc take unpaid 
time off. 

Working Stewards and ChiefSte\\ards and Union officials will request time off for Weinganen 
representation duties. grievance processing and investigation (up to and including arbitration) 
and negotiating collective bargaining agreements from their supervisor and the supel"\ isor will 
reasonabl} grant or den) such requests in ,-.riling This time \\ill be part ofthe Union official's 
paid work day 

8. GRIEVA~ CE A~D ARBITRATIO~ PROCEDURES 

Should any dispute arise between the City and the Union concerning the application or 
interpretation of this Agreement an earnest effort will be made to settle such dispute 
promptly in accordance with the below Grievance Procedure. 

Any grievance under this Agreement which is not filed within fifteen ( 15) working days 
(excluding Saturdays, Sunda)'S and holidays) after the grievant knew or should have known of 
the grievance arising will not be considered a timely grievance. 

The parties agree that exchanging pertinent infonnat on regarding a grievance I!> beneficial to 
both parties in attempting to resolve a grievance. The Union will be advised of the factors 
considered in the imposition of discipline and will have the right to request copies of all 
information or statements pertaining thereto, and all information which the City proposes 
to present in defense of the grievance Management will be advised of the basis of the 
grievance and have the right to request copies of all infonnation or statements pertaining 
thereto and which the Union proposes to present in support of the grievance. It is agreed that 
any information requested in accordance with the above provisions which is not made 
available to the other party will not be admissible as evidence in any arbitration hearing 

Any agreement reached between the City and the Union under the Grievance Procedure will be 
binding upon the City, the Union and the employees concerned and cannot be changed by any 
individual. 

All claims for back wages will be limited to the amount of wages that the employee would 
have earned, less any compensation received for temporary cmplo) mcnt ohtained suhc;ct1ucnl 
to his/her rcmo\ al from the Cit) pa)rnll, and pa) mcnts from Unemplo) mcnt ln~urancc. Social 
Securit) Disabilit)·, C it) hmded Long-Term Disabiht:, Insurance. or SicJ..ness and Accident 
Insurance. \\'here appropriate, the Cit) \\ ill rcimbtir'-C those agencie~ and insurance func.b so as 
to not affect the emplo:,cc's equity I he 1 c in 

The City will not be required to pay back wages covering a period more than fifteen ( 15) 
working days prior to the date a written grievance is filed. 

In the case of a pay shortage in which the employee would not have been aware before receiving his 
pay, any adjustment made will be retroactive to the beginning of the pay period covered by such 



PAA 2017-2020 


1-L 

I. 


J. 


Cit" lnib215:. 
Urrion Initials: fl 
DateT.A.'D 

pa). 1fa gri~.mce is fired within lhe fifteen { 15) working da}'S \\ithin ra..-eipt ofsuch paycheck. 

The gria.mcc procedure contained in this ~ u ill be the ~elusive griaantt procedure and 
rcmcd)- for all mcmbas ofthe ~ining unit daimin~ a \.iolation of this AgreemcnL Resolutions 
under the grie,.'311Ce procedure are final and binding.. 

The release ofa Union representab\'e for the grievance process below \\;II be "ithout loss 
oftime or pay. 

Gric\ance Steps 

Step I. Emplmee. Supervisor and Steward 

An) employee ha,ing a complaint may report the same to his her Supervisor. 
The employee may request a Steward or other Union representative, and the three 
will attempt to resol\'e the matter. Where the matter involves imposition of 
disciplinary suspension or above, any grievances will be filed at Step 2. 

Step 2. Corporation Counsel Level 

Grievances involving acts/omission at the supervisory level, including without limitation 
employee suspensions and discharges, may be filed at this step initially. For other 
grievances, if a satisfactory adjustment is not obtained under Step I, the grievance 
will be reduced to writing on a standard grievance form setting forth all facts believed 
to be relevant to the dispute, and the grievance will be signed by the applicable Union 
President or Steward. The Union must appeal a grievance to Step 2 within ten (10) 
working days of the Supervisor's decision. When the grievance involves allegations 
concerning an individual employee, the Union will ask the employee to si1,rn the grievance. 
An employee's failure lo sign a grievance will not affect the progression of the grievance. 
The written grievance must then be submitted to the Corporation Counsel or his /her 
designee. A meeting to discuss the grievance will be held within ten working days after 
receipt of the grievance, unless mutually agreed between the parties. Up to two (2) 
Union Representatives, other than the Grievant, may attend the Step 2 meeting. Any 
resolution reached al this meeting will be reduced to writing. The Corporation 
Counsel or his/her designee will furnish the Union with his/her written decision 
within ten ( I 0) working days of the Step 2 meeting, excluding Saturdays, Sundays 
and holidays. 

Step 3. Labor Relations Division Level 

Grievances involving acts/omissions at the Corporation Counsel level may be filed 
at this step initially. for grievances from Step 2. if a satisfactory adjustment is not 
obtained under Step 2, or time!} decision is not made, the Union may request 
a Step 3 meeting with the Labor Relations Director. Such appeal and request for a 
Step 3 meeting must be submitted in writing to the Labor Relations Director \\ithin 
ten ( 10) working days from the receipt of the Corporation Counsel's Step 2 answer, 
if the Corporation Counsel's Step 2 decision was timely. A meeting to discuss the 
grievance will be held within ten ( I 0) working days after receipt of the grievance. 
unless mutually agreed between the parties. A meeting to discuss the grievance will 
be held within ten ( I 0) working days after receipt of the grievance, unless mutually 
agreed between the parties Not more than two (2) Union Representatives 



PAA 20l7-2020 

City Initials~. 
Union Initials: ;/} 
DateT.A.'D 

ma~ attend lhe Step 3 meeting. and the Labor Relations Director ma} 
designate members of his staff to represent the Cit) 

Any resolution readied at this meeting \\ill be reduced to writing. The Labor 
Relations Director or his[her designee \\ill furnish lhe Union wilh his/her 
decision within thirt) (30) working days ofahe Step 3 meeting. 

Step -I 	 Arbitration 

a) 	 If a grievance is no t settled after it has gone through Step 3 of the Grievance 
Procedure, the Union must file a written notice of appeal and intent to submit 
the dispute to arbitration with the Labor Relations Director. The Notice of 
Intent to Arbitrate must be filed ,,ithin fourteen (14) calendar days (excluding 
Saturdays. Sundays and holidays) from receipt of the Labor Relation Director·s 
Step 3 answer. 

b) 	 Arbitrations ..,,·ill generally be heard by a member of a permanent umpire panel 
consisting of individuals mutually agreed-to by the City and the Union. 
Arbitrators ,..,ill hear cases on a rotating basis. In non-disciplinal) contract 
interpretation cases, however, the parties may agree to have the dispute 
arbitrated pursuant to the Labor Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration 
Association. The arbitration's fees and expenses will be borne equally by the 
parties. and all other expenses will be borne b) the party incurring them. The 
Grievant, one (I) witness, and one Union Representative will not lose pay for 
time off the job while attending the arbitration proceeding. Other employees 
may use banked time to attend the hearing for the purpose of offering 
testimony, or to prepare for the hearing. 

c) 	 The decision of the Arbitrator will be final and binding on the Union and its 
members, the employees involved and the City and its agents and employees. The 
Arbitrator will have no power to add to, subtract from. or modify any of the terms 
of this Agreement. The authority of the Arbitrator is limited to the interpretation 
and application of the provisions of this Agreement. The Arbitrator will have no 
authority to apply the provisions of an expired collective bargaining agreement 
between the Union and the City, unless the grievance at issue was submitted or 
arose during the term of that agreement, or grant any right or relief for any 
alleged grievance under the terms of an expired collective bargaining agreement 
between the Union and the City, unless the grievance at issue was submitted or 
arose during the term of that agreement. 

K. 	 The Arbitrator will limit his/her decision strictly to the interpretation, 
application or enforcement of this Agreement and he/she will be without power and authority to 
make any decision: 

I. 	 Contrary to, or inconsistent with, or modifying or varying in any way, the terms of this 
Agreement. 

2. 	 Concerning grievances filed with the Civil Service Commission for final resolution 
pursuant to provisions of the City Charter or to the Mayor pursuant to applicable State 
Law. 

3. 	 Granting any wage increases or decreases. 



PA..:\ 20 11'-2010 


4. 	 Granting an~ right or relief for any period of time \\.ha1soe, er prior to the execution dale of 
this Agrttrnenl. 

L. 	 No s-etdement at an.Y Step of the g.rie\"ance procedure will be used as a precedent for the 
resolution of future grievances or in any arbitration and "ill not be admissible in e\idencc 
in any future arbilration proceeding... unless the parties odl.!r\\'ise stipulate in ,-.riting. 

M. 	 A grieunce \\ ill be deemed untimely~ settled and withdra,,n unless ad\anced timely 
(exclusi\'e of Saturda)'S. Sundays and holidays) lhrough the grievance procedure, unless 
the parties have agreed in writing that the time limits would be waived or extended If the 
City fails to prm ide a timely answer al Step 2 or Step 3 of the grievance procedure, the 
grievance ,, ill advance to the next step after the Union notifies Labor Relations of the 
City·s failure lo provide a timely response, unless the Union withdraws the grievance in 
writing. 

N. 	 Any extensions of time limits provided for in this Article 8 - Grievance and Arbitration 
Procedures must be agreed to by Labor Relations in writing. 

J,. 	 &~pl..il§..p.rovid~ j n Artis;le.~ ecfonnan~e lmproveme.nl 
.l!lru1. Jh~L .ln~ati~ nL Union jJJnio~l may fil~ e.~nc_e 

r£!&ardmg_ .th~L;per-Wflll~Me._a. ,PerfQrmance_unpm,y_c:mern.. ~la. __= 
~vJ1n.9Lshall,be JmrodJJc~d_at,...Step ~ of Jhe...,gris,,wic~ .nt~.dJite=and 
aDSWj:l;elJ c~peditiruisly_al S~4.- The gtie ilO,Re..ShalLb~ b.asrunIY..onJ h.~ 
!atrmruiqoaLl,JniQn;Lclaim J~ormance,..in:mroY,S.m.enLP.la.!1,..\_\'JlS 
mpJj.,vJlled..b,.y ~di~riminatqry iotenuhaus...based oJUioiQJ) actLvi~ or JbaU& 
~onl@l}' t!LS.ecJion,I) c...ofJhe.P_u.rppsM m!,.1nt.ent.Arti.cle! 

2. Ibe-IDlttieutcknQwledgeJhaLis_s_ue§..su~h..as th~ aij.t.y__oJ_,m 
allQDleyj_workJ)rod.i.tcJJ_a.ttitude ~nd profe§skmaliSDLc.an,J>e ub·~ ti.Le, 
A.miI9iogl.Y.Jn.Jhe e.xeot of a[Ulrbilcation the._atb.itratouhall...afford..,d.ue 
d,ef~n.ce to man9&~m.cnt.:SJ~..a£QDaqle_dec~i~ iffl lo ~nsure thaUhe 
l_a\v d.epartm.enLprovide_a highJ_evel_ of timely and. _pmfe.ssionaU egal 
s~mc.es t<Ws..cJk nts. 

3. AMrbilmtoLdecidiau u..chrq,_glj.exance_shall ,b~ ricily limited 
io .narrowly_ad..d,wsin&the Yn,ion:s claimsJ nd.,. if t~ Jl.tbitrato rules> 
PMrn!ilnLlO Jhis_subs~ction,.JhaLLYfolation..has,.oc~ucred, thc.ad>j.t~~tot:'s 
nq.thQrity~ hall h,eJ i mited lO.i§suing..an,,myatd,Y,~ lunaY..JTI,Qdity_oimi th.o_se 
specifie terms....of tbe ~rfrumanc..e...impcoy_e~nlJ)lan...d~to ~ LJU 
!11>.PfPru:ialypecific remedy fo the violati.Qn fuurul.,.withJh~...halan.c_e,..QUll 
gth~r teans_of the proormance iuwrovgnenL.plan b~ .khang~.., 
Theopemtion..oi..the.p.erformu!N.e JmpIQY,ementplan_sludlno,Lb~ SMSJ1-en~ 
Oe£a.use ,a_gcje.)'.a~e.Jtasj)~en~ fitm.,during the .Period of the_exR,~dited 
t?.t~e s.. 

http:violati.Qn
http:d,ef~n.ce
http:lmproveme.nl


PAA 20 17-1020 


Caty Initials:~ ~ 
Union Initials: { I) 
DateTA TD [M 

P. In the C\'cnt a case is appealed to an arbitrator and he/she finds that he/she 
has no power or authority to rule on such case, the matter shall be referred 
back to the parties without decision or recommendation on the merits of the 
case. 

Q. The expenses ofthe arbitrator shall be shared equally by the p:irties. The aggrie\·ed, one (I) 
witness and the Union President (or designated representative) shall not lose pay for time off 
the job while attending the arbitration proceedings. 

R. Except as specifically provided here~ or in supplements hereto which are part of this 
AgrecmcnL the parties understand and agree that in making this Agreement they have resolved 
for its term all bargaining issues which were or which could have been made the subject of 
discussion. The arbitral forum here established is intended to resolve disputes between the 
parties only over the interpretation or application of the matters which are not excluded from 
arbitration. 

S. The grievance procedure described above shall be the exclusive grievance procedure for all 
members oflhe bargaining unit. 

NOTE: It shall be the responsibility of the grievant to keep the Union and the City informed 

ofhis/her mailing address and telephone numbers(s) at which he/she may be reached for 

purposes ofnotification. Certified mail to the address ofrecord shalJ constitute proper , ~ ~ 


notification to the grievant. ~~ 


9. DISCIPLINE PROCEDURE 	 ~~ 

a) 	 The Cit)· retains the right to promulgate, amend and modify disciplinary rules, 
procedures and penalties, giving the Union at least fourteen ( 14) days advanced 
notice, or if not practicable, as much advance notice as possible taking into 
account the operational needs of the City. Failure to promulgate any 
disciplinary rules, procedures and penalties shall in no way abrogate the City's 
management right under Article 3 to discipline and discharge employees for 
just cause. 

b) 	 All disciplinary action taken against an employee will be for just cause and 
subscribe to the general philosophy that the flRmai:y purpose of disciplinary action 
is to correct employee behavior and/or conduct, if p1acticable v, hile ens11ring the 
Law Department' s abjlilYA P.rovide ti.mili' and high_gualit~ al s~nrices to its 
client~ The City will utilize a progressive discipline process ; however, the City 
reserves the right to reasonably invoke more severe discipline, up to and 
including, termination. The issuance of disciplinary action will take place in a 
timely manner with due regard for the Employer's right to conduct workplacl! 
investigations of employee misconduct. Any dispute regarding the timeliness of 
the discipline w ill be resolved through the grievance procedure. 

c) 	 NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: Notification will be given to the 
appropriate Union representative of any disciplinary action taken against any 
member which may result in any o fficial entries being added to the employee's 
personnel lite. Both the e mployee and the Union representative will be given a 



PAA 2017-2010 


City Initials~-
Uaion [nitials: ~ 
DateTA'D 

cop}' of such ofiicial entl) . In all cases when a supen·isoc contemplates iswa.nce 
of d iscip linary action. the supenisor \\ ill inform lhe employee and a llo\, the 
emplo)ee lhe oppanuoity to ha,-e Union represenlalion. If the employee·s 
requested reprcs.entalive is unavailable. the Union uill promptly substitute Olher 
Union represen1a1h-es in the represented unit, if on duty and available. If th~ 
employee dttlines Union representation,. he/she \\.ill indicate so in \\-TIiing and a 
cop} ,,ill be given to the Union. 

When the Department has decided to issue discipline. the employee ,,ill be 
allowed adequate time and an a\'ailable area to discuss the discipline with his/her 
steward, or in the absence ofa steward an appropriate Union representative. In the 
case of a suspension or discharge, where Union representation is available, this 
discussion will take place prior to lhe employee leaving City property. Upon 
request the management representative who is present and issuing the action will 
discuss the disciplinary action wilh the employee and his/her steward. Exceptions 
to this procedure would be in situations where the suspended or discharged 
employee is absent without lea\'e, or the parties agree that such discussion would 
not be beneficial at this time. 

d) In the case ofan oral reprimand, a notation by date and subject only will 
be placed in the employee's personnel tile. All disciplinary actions will be subject 
to the grievance procedure. It will be the responsibility of the grievant to keep 
the Union and City infom1ed of his/her mailing address and telephone 
number(s) at which he/she may be reached for purposes ofnotification. 
Certified mail to the address of record will constitute proper notification to the 
grievanl. 

e) 	 During in\'estigation, an employee will have the right to request to have his/her 
steward present if the employee reasonably believes that his/her statements may 
lead to disciplinar, action . Before an employee is required to make any statements 
pertaining to his/her possible misconduct. the employee will have the opportunity 
to discuss the matter first with his/her steward. 

f) 	 PERSONNEL RECORDS: All employees within the bargaining unit will have 
the right to review his/her personnel records pursuant to applicable Iaw. 

g) 	 USE OF PAST RECORD: In imposing any discipline on a current charge or in 
evaluating an employee for promotion or transfer, management will not take into 
account any prior infractions or disciplinary action taken which occurred more than 
sixteen ( 16) months previously. 

h) 	 GUIDELINES FOR ADMINISTRATION OF A CORRECTIVE 

DISCIPLINE PROGRAM: 


I. 	 Disciplinary action should be appropriate and take into account both the offense 
and the employee. 

Factors which should be considered imposing discipline in each case are: 

a . 	 The seriousness and circumstances of the particu Jar offense. 

h. The employment history of the employee involved including. length or 



PA...\ 2011-2010 


City Initials:~ ~~ 
Union fninab;_ 	 ·~ 
Date TA.~o </filrf 

Tbe recenq and nature ofprior disciplinary action taken with resp-eel lo the 
emplo}ee. 

cl. 	 Prior depanmental aclion in comparable siruat,ons_ 

e. 	 The i1Tl!m£.t.9f the offense on the Law Depa~tmeo( § ab.iliU',..~pr.o.vide 
timel1 and high._qualittl~I .services to its cl ients. 

2. 	 An} published departmental standards or rules go,eming emplo}ee conduct or 
expected \\Ork performance should be fairl) and consistently applied. 

JO. 	 SPECIAL CONFERENCE 
Special Conferences for important matters including problems of health and safety and periodic 
discussions ofsubstantial issues which are ofconcern to Union members may be arranged for a mutually 
agreeable date and time between the Union President and the Corporation Counsel or his/her designated 
representative upon the request of either party. Either party may request the presence of a representative 
from Labor Relations. Such meeting will be bet\\een representatives of the Dcpartmen~ and no more than 
three (3) and at least l\\o (2) representatives of the Union. 

II. 	 HEALTH AND SAFETY 

A. 	 The City recognizes its responsibility to provide safe and healthful working conditions. 
and the Union recognizes its obligation to cooperate in the maintenance and improvement 
ofthose conditions . 

B. 	 All existing safety practices and provisions in expired agreements will remain in effect 
until such time as the City may amend them pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, 
consistent with the operational needs of the City and any applicable safety standards. 

C. 	 All protective equipment and devices, first aid kits or similar provisions, physical 
examination or other tests required by the Employer will be provided at no cost to the 
employee . 

D. 	 The City will act in compliance with Federal. State and Local legislation relating to use or 
storage of hazardous materials and incidence of contagious disease in the workplace. 
Union representatives wilt be informed of any testing of employees or precautionary steps 
taken because of exposure to hazardous materials or a contagious disease which has 
occurred within the worksite where members of his/her Union are employed. 

12. 	 SENIORITY 

A. 	 SENIORITY is hereby defined as the length of continuous service beginning on the date 
of legal certification to a position in the classified service of the City of Detroit. Seniority, 
as defined above. is established to serve as a basis for determining employee seniority 
rights provided for in this Agreement including the order of demotion or lay off in the 
event of a reduction in force and the reemployment rights ofemployees. 

http:i1Tl!m�.t.9f


PAA 2017-2020 


City mitials:~ .. ' Union Initials: ~1r 
DateT.A.~o_fi}a 

8 . 


Note: Seniority is not the same as .,sen•ice time'" as utiliz.ed for the ,·arious economic 
benefit pro\·isions. 

The seui0riiy dale of en:ipk3yees iFl the oo~ng unit 1Nhn v,ere--iflit-iaHy hired-mto 
i~deml ~rnt10Atte-Gf)P0ftuni1:y Ac1-{-FflOA) Se,r,,:i~.e-cla'!iS~5 ....,m-oo-ftHlffiHc.e~ 
the date ef13laeemenl lo a posit1on in s1:1eh~~rvice eless. 

CO~TINUOUS SERVICE \\ill mean employment by the City of Detroit without 
interruption or breaks. The following will not be considered breaks in sen:ice. 

Note: Seniority is not the same as "sen ice time" as utilized for the various economic 
benefit provisions. 

I. 	 Ser\'ice in the Armed Forces of the United States up to four (4) years. or fo•e (5) years 
if requested by the GO\•ernment as provided under Federal law. 

2. 	 Absence from work due to injuries compensated for under the Workers' Compensation 
Act of the State of Michigan. 

3 . 	 Appointment or election to an exempt non classified position ofthe City of Detroit. 

4. 	 Lay ofTas a result of a reduction in force for a period not exceeding four (4) years. 

5. 	 Leave of absence to serve in a qualifying employee labor organization for the term of 
said employment. 

6. 	 Leaves ofabsence for Peace Corps service up to two (2) years. 

7. 	 Other approved leaves of absence for a period not exceeding one (I) year. 

Employees may be granted a personal leave by the City for up to one (I) year. Seniority 
accrued prior lo the leave will be retained but employees will not accumulate additional 
seniority for the period of the leave, except that this provision will not apply lo leaves 
related to military or Peace Corps. 

C. 	 LOSS OF SENIORITY: An employee will lose his/her seniority for the 

following reasons only: 


I . 	 Discharge or permanent removal from the payroll and the separation is not 
reversed through the grievance pro c e d u re . 

.., 	 Retirement. 

3. 	 Resignation or voluntary quit. which will include: 

(a) 	 Failure to report within five (5) working days after receiving 
notice of recall I from lay off. 

http:utiliz.ed


PAA. 2017-2020 


Citv Jnilials-~ 
Union lnitials: <!Jfr, 
D.lleT.A.TD 

to) 	 Failure to report back to work within fi\·e (5) \\'Orting days after 
expiration ofan appro\'ed lea,·e ofabsence or extension thereof 

k ), 	 Absence from work for three (3) consecuti\.'"e working days 
withou1 no1ice to the Employer unless he/she can demonstrate 
that he/she was physically or mentaHy incapable of notifj. ing the 
Depanment ofhis /her- inability to come to work. 

4. 	 Fol" Seasonal Employees_ failure to report for work in any given season 
within fi-1,e (5) days ofthe date of notice to report for work for that season. 

D. 	 ADJU5n1El\'T FOR SEASO'.'li'A~ TEMPORARY OR PART-TD.IE 
EMPLOYl\lEf.\'T: 

Ifan employee in a special sen·ice classification employed on a seasonal, temporary or part-time 
basis is subsequently placed in a regular full-time classified position the following adjustments to 
seniority will be made: 

I. 	 In the case of the seasonal or temporary employee, for each twelve ( 12) month 
period of employment in which the employee worked six (6) months or less, six 
(6) months wilt be deducted from the length of continuous employment. 

2. 	 In the case of the part-time employee, for each period of employment in which the 
employee worked on a half-time or less basis, the employee will be a\\ardcd one
half seniority credit and the length of continuous employment adjusted 
accordingly. 

Any adjustment of seniority under this section will be made from the employee's 
certification date as a seasonal, temporary or part-time employee. 

E. 	 RESOLVING TIES IN SENIORITY: 

I . 	 Where two or more persons have the same seniority date, the employee with the 

highest standing (examination rating) on the eligible register from which the 
employees were certified will be deemed as having the greater seniority. In the 
event of identical examination ratings, the employee with the earliest examination 
date will be deemed as having the greater seniority. In the further event of identical 
examination dates. the employee who first submitted his/her employment 
application (as measured by the examination number) will be deemed as having 
the greater seniority. 

2. 	 In the case of inducted employees with the same seniority date, employees will be 
ranked in accordance with their length of continuous service in the Department, 
agency or activity in which they were employed when inducted into the classified 
service. Insofar as possible to determine, such continuous service will include any 
adjustments in accordance with procedures outlined in this Article. 

J. Notwithstanding the above, in all cases of identical seniority dates. persons 

http:PART-TD.IE
http:D.lleT.A.TD


PAA 20t7-2020 

City lniri.als: !A,, ~~ _ 
Union fnili~ 'l::Y 
DateT.A.'D~ 

en1ided to preference under the Michigan Veteran·s Preference Act will be deemed 
as ha,·ing greater scnioril) lhan lhosc employees without such preference. 

F. 	 PROBATIOXARY EMPLOYEES: 

Ne~ employees hired b} the Cit} and others initiall} placed inlo the bacgaining unit \\ill 
be considered as probatioDal} employees for the first six. (6) monlhs of their 
employment depending on the classification except as prmided below. The Cit} ma~ 
extend in its sole discretion this probatiORal)' period for up to an additional six (6) months. 
This decision ma} not be g.-ie\ed. The reasons for the extension will be given in \\TIiing to 
the employee i.g,Ju;coi:dopce with the Byman. Rtsogm Rules. and a copy given to the 
Union upon requesl 

The Union will represent probational) employees for the purposes set forth in this 
Agreemcnl except separation from City sen. ice or re,·ersion to the fonnerly held title for 
reasons other than Union activities. For probational)· employees with prior City service. 
the Union \\ ill represent such employees when the Department issues a suspension or 
discharge for cause instead of taking action to revert the employee to his/her prior 
status~ 

G . 	 SENIORITY LISTS: The City "ill furnish to lhe Union ttuarterly, a seniorit) list and a 
scp.:iration list showing each emplo)'ec's name. address. department. clac;sification.. and 
total City senioril} date. l!pol'l FeEjt¼t~~r, 1:he Cit) ·1,'il-J-a.lt1tual½'-fum-i4-a-t:Jffion ils relt!"Tffffl 
eil~ wide--seAtffit,;· list by eft¥.r.,#ieat.fe.n. These compuler generated lists \\ ill be bas(.'Cl on 
official Human Resources Department documents \\hich ha\e been apprmed and 
processed as of the date submitted. Any questions concerning this information or alleged 
errors should be submitted to the Administrative Ser. ices Di•.ision of the I luman 
Resources Department_ -When-t-he--Gity-l1as-Hle-€-apabtttty,-sueh-t-ists-wtt1--ee--pFev-iae4-fe-t-tte 
t:1-ttioo-en-eefltfHl~k.s {CDs). 

13. 	 SENIORITY OF UNION REPRES ENTATIVES 

A. 	 There will be no exceptions or special seniority provisions for Union officers. 
Notwithstanding their position on the seniority list, all Union Representatives who 
provide "Weingarten" representation to employees in the bargaining unit, or who are 
responsible for the adjustment of grievances, will in the event of a layoff or reduction m 
force, be retained in employment so long as there are; 

I. 	 Full- time positions remaining in their current classification in their respective 
Department~ 

2. 	 Full. time positions remammg in their current classification 111 any other 
Departments within the bargaining unit; and 

J. 	 Full-time positions remaining in any classification other than their current one in 
which the employee has had prior year service or occupational series and be able 
to perform the duties and functions of the new job as determined by the 
Employer. 

B. 	 The provisions of this Article will apply only so long as Union Representatives engage in 
thP rPnrP<.Pntntinn :imi orii>v:inrp :ini11.;fmi>nt fimrtinn<. .;pf forth :ihnvP 



PAA 20l 7-2020 

City btitials:~ _ ~ 1l. 

Union Initials: f7 

DaleT_i\..'D JI,(if 

C. 	 Should a l 'nion Rqvcsentati\e lose hisihcr Weingarten representa1ion or grie,·ance 
adjustment functions.. abq will be subject to displacement by employees ~ith greater 
seniori~ 1.\-ito ha\·e been laid offor demo,ed as a result of reductions in for-ce made (?rior 
to lhe former represenwi,·e·s loss of representation or grievance adjustment functions_ 

14.. REOUCTIONs IN FOJlCF;, J,,AY Of f, DEMQTION.p,ND Hl;;CAl tf , 
THIS ARTICLE PREVIOUSLY T .A.'D ON JULY 18, 2017 

.J... 	 NOTICE TO THE UXlON: \\'ltere pFaetkal; lhe Ci~ will pro•.-ide netiee te the 
Unien al lea5t feurteeR (l l) da,s prier to lhe issuanee ofany layoffs_ 

8 . 	 If a:s a a:esulc e f a K'dueliefl in fere.e ifl the Lev. 9t:f1aftffleAl, it i:s AeeE!S58.f) le 

redl:lee the Rl:lffiher af empleyees in a elassifieatioR represented ey ~e Union. 
sueh reduetioRS in rorce shall he in aeeordanee 'Aidt the reduetien ia force 
pro,·isiens pre1lideEI in Human Resom:c:es Department Rules a:s adopted h:,· the 
Ci-.·il Serviee Commission in effeet Januaf') I. 2014_ 

Provisieas fer re emple~·ment of laid efTpersen shall ceatiaue for f.eur ('I) years 
after layoffend separation from Cit~ employment. 

E:mplo~·ees ¥.ho v.ere laid off aad are recalled to City emplo)·ment retain 
seniority right:s in eceordanee ,,.,·ith the reductioa in foree anti seaiority pro.,·isioas 
e f tke Mastet Agreem1rnt.ant:I a..e net eeRs-idered Rew in 1his agreement. 

ORDER OF -U-l'?M-QVAb! Pre\i-i,;ionelly hired-employees, •1o:ewly hiretl 
empla;iet?!!> wha-Jttwe-ttol completed the 1waeatIBnary lleriotl-, -end emjt1~ 
kik!d on a st:ttsoH-a-l,tenlf'K)rAr}', or at-h~ -#RHt~ttt - oosis--will-be-rt!ffi6-\.'etl 
HFS+,-Ht)twit-hstanding l heit'-Gtw;ion-+hereattff, r~uetielt-f-tHtiR;~ w.f~~jeb 
eta5!.+Hetil~u -withtR-t.t -f)AA-ietttar-l}wision (e.g., lf-&R-50et-iottat-& Eeonom.fe 
~tltl+Hent--Gi~ien. Lahor.4:...HpIoymenl -& Worl, lff',

1 COttt~RSat-i~ivi5ieR, 
etc-:t in the O~enl; e~f*-tttt¼t- f.."-fHfHO~~ lahe A!!>sisHml ~rporation 
Gel:ttt5el-je~l+oo- Y..f-U be reino.Y~before r~IO)te!!> in the--SeA-i& 
Asc;islant Cerf}efat-iet,~n~o~ihsificalio~thin the par+K:iHer Di'risiett; 
~·.;,,.-itlg eat-ege,Aes of em~~es in lhe-el-a-ss--wHl-ht!--r~.H+Hwt!d-HrM i1rt-he 
fel!ewit¼g--eH!er~ 

-h----Seitiefit-y-em~eyees-w~ -re<.iet1Hy-be~n 1JF0t-tteted-tAte-tt1e c-~Aa-tt&Ye 
neH:-etttpleted-t-h~1iR'ff-l-f-ia+-periea,ana--empl~ees premet~e-tlle-€-las,, -OH 

a-ttt1ttted-lef1\+-ll&'Yf57--Stteh-em-p.Jo~·ee'3 .w i-1-t re•;erI lo- t,he ~i+ieat-ieA-in-the 
Qel*tl'lmeHHffim-whieh-t-hey-werefffit-tteteeh 

:h---SenteFity--effift!eyees 11. he-ttre-in--t-he-el-tb~ ·-0A--ft-f)ef.flWHeHt--oosis-mul-lm+e 
eont~etea t-he-r-ettttifetH-Aat-peritm. SH~~t!s v, iU be I t!me1red--4ffi1tl-t-he 
e-la,;s-aase~Hdlo'A ledge, lrai Ai ng. expefien1.>e;-eeft~005,~eime-l 
e-wtttIBtiell5;--flhll+~,--bl,ills, dise,pliriary hislsr7 , atteAd~elli~ieAey, nn<I 
!>eltio14ty. W'1ett-n1-1-etheH)llEHffiealiens--aro~,ltie--leasH;en-ieF-emtJleyee 
wi-Jl.-be-f--tHlt&-Y-e8 . 

El\lPbO\ 'El~ REC.\bL, RE&i:i\lPbO\'!:\l l~NT AND Rl·.8'1 ORATION ll lGll'l"S!C 
Employees will be rt?ealled for nHulahle positions withm their panteular D1ns1on m 

http:Eeonom.fe


PAA 2017-2020 


g,_ 

~t-. 

A. 

ttl't-11!.."Se ~ ·et:ia~e!E Tbii!:C~-'!i a~;,;, ell f.~aes rh.au.gh ffiti15fao+ f!E Bf:i!61':B:}f1.. 

ia,;e He,\ [Rre w'lff be ®t:i!. ma~e t \k'ft& !!?z:- ·Mmm:,511'1!B£ ~ Of" ~ 
TRmsf~ ;ma. P~eaeen. ~~ of" £!es. 2~ 

~R[ '1tff¼ fHc\!t ZA G tlw ~ ·-	 ~-&f '='•~ 
~al[-,. ~Ei ia. feFW;; 

(2) Ca~ ftEfas: it~ jj1t'ic£: to lR!! ~ , ~c: eF!fte s.eparanolL /".. t;mee 
A!f)~aEn.i: 'ill, iU b( f,l't'RHi&ed tB i!:lE:i!nd w aet:i~ fi!-N'Stft@- A 

tep! efsea tu::itic.:- M1H,e saa. lo me l.a ie R . 

Aelt€e efdi:sfJ~ffleftl: ood/ar ta,,effFIO ress thaR 1>-.1.a (2) eal~~~ 
pr-ieF 10 d~lt' t!et'Refiea or sepa:ratieR . . \ l*nien rep~lathe v.iU hoc! 

PffilltUetf le 11.tlffld ~~I! ffflEifi~t=-seeh R9tiee 
>nill he seRt to the l'Rien_ 

;.-.- -NtltiEe ef ~€ -all-or afTur of reemf"k,ttMnt lo laid off emplaj·et·, ...,iM--be 
seftt-b)-eettilteid mail le Uh! pt!FSoaA' s JB5t adt:IFeS:S e ~ fll'Eord . IE v.-m he the, 
ReSp8ftSibi I~}- ef-the -laid e-ff emplayee-fo---AOlt4y tht!' Humaa Rese t1KeS 

~J10rtn,ent imm-ediarely oJ'.aR} ehenge e f ed.drens. ~ih:1re ef the latd--eff 
emplo:i ~ kl Fi?fieA to I hu1uut ReseuA:~ within fiu~ (5) £arl!fldar Ela~ s of 
1he dale ef lhe notiee ·..t.·in h-eceflstdered a 'i&hrntaf) ~ttil aAEI res.uh ia 
~r~sgoad-eause- f-Or th~ emf)layee"s fe~ 
~ 

,1. 	 i:'.N.-Eepliells, -fo 1-Jw aoo\·e notiee ~uifT:ffloots \l;,iU he allewed in iadi•.itfual 
eases- .,..heFe the faf.lur-e 10 1;i•;e 1i1uel~· "Y'ltllice r~sult-ed fffiffl--ffffir-8f 

ooforeseeft 6tf(:Yltlslanees beye1'1EI t~lf'ef-ef: menage men I , 

---'1:il-4'·a-'-·eserei!:lle bump-i-tt~- riglHs . an erni,leyee mu<.>l~rnve prior servi~~w-h 
efft~i:ieafie-R-whhin the~nsl three O) yeu~erforf11 the dulies of+he--Hew 
~ffift.4:"fttpJoye~s • .,.,j11-oo-p,em¼iHed te •;,·erlHntts-We-+hei-F e4 o s-s i.f.i e a t ~-<.!-ft--. 

l 5. 	 TRANSFERS AND PROI\IOTIONS 

Members of the Union shall be gi\·e11 nptice nnd cQnsiden1tion for avr1ilnblc 
promotional opportunit ic" in the burgaLning unit. Factt1rs to be considered in 
promotional decisions sl1_aU include e.-.pcrie~ work performance and 
demonstrated abilities. It is understood that the ultimate dccisk)ns on prnmotiQnS 
and appointment~ rcsl SQh:I) within the discretion of the Corporation Counsel. 
MemheF5-Bf-tke-Yn-iett-51la-H-be-g-iveA-Aelise-ana--w1tSiaer-a+iett-f-el'--a\-ittlallle 
l*emeliet~~~Fl¼H»t-ies-i1l-t:he-hargaifling-unth--+he-+i-t~wilHta-ve-the-Fi-~ 
lfaRSfer-~P-- prome~ mpIeyees w it-Jti.t1-- -uftrdef}Gftff¼ettl---tJF-te-aH; new 
aeraFttnent-ifl---its-reff5ettal~e-4tserel-ien-t-hat-wi-1-1- t1*e--i ttt-e--aeeeuttt-att 
effij*t~ee'5 sen iat'tl-r,-tf'.tttHmg, edHeftt.ie~ erfeFmfiHee,-at-teHeane-e, lHM 

dise ipli-n~--hffile~~- p~e disnip-ttoi+--tlle-4:- m-uy--ret1-1+--tt'-em-afl 
intef'-eepnr-tmen la I lra Fl~Heh tmns-~F-ttA~liea-wi~en-tHri->t 

~fltlt-prolHll-ionaF)· rer.-ttd-,-tHJ-t·ing whi~te-+he <di~ -+n~ ref!seAabl)' 

http:Heftt.ie
http:rh.au.gh


PAA 20l7-2020 

B. 

c. 

A. 

n. 

C. 


City lnilials:A ~ ..o~ 
Union Initials: •f:r 
DateT.A."D i_f1/'7 

tkteAllirw d~ef the tnn+sforred employee is 1:1Aael~ to p1:!r~ 1'liHht!-eutie i aAa 
.ftHle¼-iefts of the He•n 13ositien ana ma:, r:easenaal) e.\i:l!!rei~ 
HlOl fJeP.ioli bool, ta their ala ~osilian-or to another 13osition. Tra,,skrs aoo 
rr~~ioRs v.-,ill be-effeeted ..,.,ftho1:1t fess oH,efti&rity . 

All promotions shall be _subj ect to a six t6) month~probational)' period whi«;:h 
ma,Y be e xtcnded_ for_tm ndditional ~ (§J_moJ)th period. l he emplo:tees shall 
receive the_ reason(.s.l in writing.. for any extension Qf the probation period in 
~ccordance with theJ:fuman.Resg_l!rce Rules. DJJriog__the._prQbationan.._periodJ 
tl_,e P.I.Qf1lOted employee fs..f.ound to be.unsatisfactQrXt._the ~ partment 1]12l' take: 
action reverting the emp_lgyee to his/her p13=vious classification. unl~ discharge 
for cau_se is appropriate. The emlili!_yee ~hair receive th~ ren!tonW in ~r_iting for 
any extensiq_1.1 of the probation _period. Notwitlisloodtt~·dte-~ures st¼ fonh 
ift. Seetien A of this Af1it!le-; emtlloyees in~sisteHI CorporeliofltOl:Hi5el job 
elessifica~n whe ha1re allained- eHee:il len ( I0)-ye&P.i ~tHeflty--e-<r-ef-l-ke 
effective da½e -et- thii-Agreemelll ~ il-l-be--fH'OtH~H-ea-40 the Sentar--Assi-sktm 
t0fll6Falion C'ourt5t4jab-e~'alion ana JlHl'~taed--&-i:l~heu~ar-t£l;OOO} 
i-nerease in annual sala,y thirt~· (30) tlftY5"afief-the effeeth·e dale Af..U1is-Agr-eement-: 
Ilre11lfltetl-em~layt"t ., w iU-he-subjeeHft-fl--Six-{~)-menth-~rollatton~ReEl--in 
aeeurdanee-;\-ith-set.>tiett-A. l--tH1e-tWe11H,hull-sm..,h premel-te11s-be-eom,l1-uet! us-ti 

eeRHHik+lent-by-tl1t!'"{k,paftltletlHo pF0mo1e l·mt}~who- s1:1ast:iquenlt~ at-tam 
left { I 0) ) eaf5- of senieftfy ~~e-efretsttYe-tlale of this Agree,neAl. AHff-¼tte 
eA~eliW! -date of lltis Ag1eem·efH, a~~-tltttetittw,.~4 -0e ntttde p1:1p;1;11mf.-le 

Section A of-lhl·; A r Ei e r ~. 

T~CJJ.ursts: Ao ~ lgyee wishigg to transfer io grade....frq~nl 
Sccli.Qn tQ another Section in the _aw -Department . shall submit such .n,quesl in w.riting 
to the C.o~ ration _Counsel.= Sucb transfeu ~ uest_on the file will be given 
~onsiderationprjor lQ GUi!l.& an.available :vacanci§ in.the.Section.! 

16. CONTRACTUAL WORK 

It is the intent of this Article to preserve the jobs of City employees, while 
maintaining the rights of the City of Detroit to handle its affairs in an 
efficient, cost effective contract approval process for the good and welfare of 
its citizens. 

The City agrees to abide by Detroit City Ordinance, City Code Section 18-5
100 et seq. (for purposes of this Article 16. the "Code"). This Article 16 
(Contractual Work) will not apply to City contracts that fall under Code 
Section 18-5-102. Application of the terms of the Code pursuant to this 

Agreement will be subject to the grievance and arbitration procedures of this 
Agreement. however in no event an employee or a Union will be permitted to 
pursue the same claim under both the Code and the grievance and arbitration 
procedures . The arbitrator will not have the authority to amend. terminate or 
modify this Agreement or to interpret or apply the Code in a manner that is 
inconsis tent with its terms or as it may have been judicially i n t er pre led . 

In the event the City. in its d iscretion, d e termines that it \\ill recommend a 
contract for se rvices as defined in the C ity Code to the Detroit City Council 

http:Sccli.Qn


PAA 201 7-2020 


(other than lhose comracts cmrered by Code Section 18-5-102). the applicable 
Union(s) v, ill be notified &i!aSOnably in ad,ance priorto a final decision oflhc 
Cit} Council on lhe conttact being awarded~ or as soon as possible in 
emergency situations (as defined b}· Code Section 18-5-10 I). Such notice lO 

the Union \\-ill be in ,,,riting and will include the infonnation described in 
City Code Section 18-5-104(C). to the extent not already provided to that 
Union. 

D . 	 The Union may prepare alternate plans to the City recommendation upon 

re, iew of the above information. working with management emplo3, ees if it 

chooses to do so. The final decision to act is vested solely and exdusivel} in 

the City '"hich will not act in an arbitrary and capricious manner. 


'"'1:,,....- --,~i>,,1-~othing in th is-A-rticle-shemd_ -be--Ea ~i-e---wawe;----iffir-tege--eF-im-pair-the 
Agtti'i-f<*ieF-Yee-tB-afl-eme~~nanageH1ppointet1--pttf51:laRt~ ie----Aet--43e, 

MGI~-4-l-;-t~ -e-t--tit!-tf: te-r-ejeet, moo~Heflntttate--any--proY-isiei¼--efi~1is 

Af:tiele-subjec-He--Seet-ieR--14(-K7-ef-JlA~6--f§,-l-4-l-;-1 5-P-{k ))c-4-=itis-reser-vat:ian-ef 
r-igt11s-sl1atl--e*f}ire-en-Se13temhe1yQ~Ol4--at- whic-t1-t:ime-t~1h,--A-1:t-iele-sl1all-he 
h inding- in-flec<wdmwe \\·ith-Artiole-48 o f~hi,;-Agreement 

F. 	 lnsourcing 
I. 	 The Unions will be granted the opportunity to offer to have \ \Ork 

which is currently performed by private individuals or companies. to 
be performed by City employees. This is referred to as ··(nsourcing." 

2. 	 Any Union may submit an lnsourcing proposal to the City"s Purchasing 
Director and the Department Head of the relevant department. Such 
proposal will contain sufficient detail demonstrating the economic 
and/or qualitative advantages of lnsourcing contracted services. The 
City will review such proposal on a fair and reasonable basis and 
respond to the Union within sixty (60) days of receipt of the Union's 
insourcing proposal. 

G. 	 The right of contrncting and sub-contracting is \estcd in the City. Nothing in this 
Article shall prohibit the City from h iring and utilizing outside counsel to 
represent its interests in any lega l ma tters. Moreo\ er. nothing in this Arlick shall 
create a ny additional lim itations or requirements with respect to the hiring and 
utililation or outside counsel, beyond those that ,vcrc in place as of the effective 
date of this Agreement. The right to conlract or sub.contract shall not he U"ied for 
the purpose ofdiscrimination again'it the Union . 

17. 	 PREFERENTIAL IIIRING 

A. 	 Any non.governmental entity awarded work by the City pursuant to Article 16 of this 
Agreement · Contractual Work (for purposes of this Article 17 a ("Contractor") will give 
City employees who have been or will be separated from employment as a result of the 
award of the contract preferential hiring rights for open positions for which they are 
qualified based on their level of skill and ability as of the date the contract is awarded. 

B. 	 11
Preferential hiring rights" for purposes of this Article 17 means that City employees 

separated from employment as a result of the contract award will be offered employment by 



PAA 2017-2020 


lhe Conuaaoc into any open positions cm,·emi by the CQIUracl fOI" which City employees are 
qualified based on their Eevd of skill and ability prio:r lo offering employment 10 any 
non-City emplo}-ees. Neither lhe City mrr any Contracror utiU be obligated to provide any 
uaining, education. or any Olhc:r fonn of assistance. without limitation,. to a:i}' employees 
seeking cmploymenl with a Conuactor pursuant to dlis Anide 17. 

C. 	Qualification requirements will be determined in the ContraclOr's sole discmion. Nothin2 
in this Anicle 17 is intended 10 restrict a Conuactor's right to set its ou.11 terms and 
conditions of employment and/or its own hiring qualifications and emp(oyrneru standards. 
Howevcr, any contract ~ lo Article 16 will include a provision that prohibits 
discrimination against former City employees based upon their union affiliation or for any 
other reason prohibited by law. 

D. 	The City will require that all contracts awarded pursuant to Article 16 will, as a condition o f 
such contracts with the City, comply wilh the lenns of this Article t 7. Contractors \\ ill 
establish appeal procedures, culminating in neutral arbitration. for the processing of 
complaints from former City employees who claim to have been denied the preferential 
hiring rights established by this Agreement. An arbitrator will have the authority to 
order back pay, but not any other fom1 of remedy or relief in the event ofa violation b) 
the Contractor of such preferential hiring rights. The arbitrator will be selected by the 
Contractor from a list of five arbitrators provided by the Union and the City. The fees 
and expenses ofthe arbitrator will be borne by the Contractor. 

E. 	 The City will not be responsible for the Contractor's hiring criteria or employment 
decisions but will take reasonable measures, including written requirements that 
obligate a Contractor to compl} with this Article 17 in any request for proposal and any 
subsequent contract by the City awarded pursuant to Article 16 to ensure Contractor 
compliance with this Article. 

F. 	 The parties acknowledge that a Contractor may not have any open positions at the time 
a contract is awarded if the Contractor's then-current workforce Is sufficient to perform 
the work covered by the contract. 

-1-8...-Ei\1 Pl ,O\'lili INPUT 

"""A-. - - ,A~~~~te of this i\g1:eem1:ffit;-the La·N DefH¼fl-ttteftl-de~!rilOl Fef.1011 to 
t-tte-Gt~ lfej:Greralin~ 9 f+ieer.-+hi5-Arue-le,--wllffilt.tttee~emte,;--futt~I 
4-0fth-in-the-QR.S-tefH il-ien-Agreemem, f;lh~-fifJpl ieubl e ana-effee live OR ly-ttt 
l·h~ e,. enl l hat--the-Git~ ~Fgfttl~t-ientt{-51Ft10Wre- efmogef;-St1elt-t-ttat--dte---haw 
l}epar+meni re1lor1s to 1he-Gllie-f:G13eFat+Hg Offieeh 

B~.--il~'-Bepafltnenls reper-t-in-g- Ht ·#1e- .(~1ier Operaling Ortieel'--lhat-em13to, 
bar-gainitlg-1.mit emttleyee!r;--t.J.te-Gi~Hl--lleld--aHew..1-<:Hte-meel-mg-per-rnent-lt 
between-a-ee13aftmettt-manngtMn en I. o Aieia I from-fl--depaFtfl.H~Ht~t+Aed-by-t-he 
-Ytttett-f"1.+ty-futttHtRf-\\'tt-tt--t·he--aepa1tt»etl~peFat-tetlS--i¼H4--a--bitfga-iittttg--tttHl 
mett-~parlmeRt--eesigttaled-hy- d te----Yn ien-fef'-Hle-JlUFpese-of 
dise-t.155if¼g-Bper-ttl-iiloo-l--€- A-~~t10l~Rtfal--eesHia¥ings, and--tmy--at-her -l~nien 
e~mfH~..__eenee1-+1s-relal t!-d le de!}aft-tttenla 1--epeffitiettS. A tttaAagemenl 
effieittf-.A:em eaeh of-..th~t)·'s Gl+fef. -GpeH1t-lng Offiee, the Pun..4tfls-mg 
O~pa111ttefl+- ftF1d- M-H:--b-ab0r Relations Depar-mteRI ·,i,-tU a,so--,aflieifuile in lhe,;;e 
~•i~. +ke-Ya-iofl v.ill tdett~ttt--wriling lo the Direeter of Laher RehttieAs 
the request ea fie f*1 r-fintl*I filr pa rti~lte-meett1tg- a-t-leasH-¼o (2) • .,, eeI, i; 



PA.A. 2017-2010 

City Iniuals:~ ~ 
Union fnilials: 
Dale T.A.'D f/~ Ii/.. 

(!.,1L
'tr 

f!Ftt;F ID the b'tl+OH's rira~ei.;ed-me~tiflg dale aflod the l:lff18ft •...-iU s1:1hm-if.......-a 
!')FOflOS>ll!d agt11u!a Fef st.tel¼ much 1m~e£it1g As latet: cl1an RY~ (5) l,t:1!:iinl:!55 da; s 
pl'iar hJ the meetm,,6 . Moruh I) met!ting'i v. ill ~-kedu~ fur one heu;. ar fl 

mL:Jtuelly agreeable dale and ti~ ~iw6 into aeea1:etR~- the--4:!-~ 
aperational 1u~eds. aAd flHty-be extended b;· eg~t:--aU-r artfo~~alffig 
parties. The-Yeie-tt-may sdeet a flttlMtRU-m of three dera:rtmenls fur meetiags 
Yr'-ithifl--a-s~-ffienlh and-fle departm~AI ·., ill Rleet FRore ft·equentl~· 1h1¼A-(.-lftee--& 
qaarter. 

G-. 	 In eenjun~n ;•,itl1 the ffl6R-l:Wy-ftu~-ef-iil~'S;-ttl'()~est, 1he Ci ty ·1, ifl-fespefl d 
lo-Fi!aS:0F1able informalion--f~W::;ts from the l~n-c,ooeemmg--ifl~afl 
~eting tha¼ is ·1,ithifl--tl~~pesst:s'iiAFl, cuc;tody OF eootro l, 
s~plke-b-le £onfidetltia~.fty---re•,trie tians- &Re tk~ 0-¥eifflbil1t~ of 11:te 
informalien t'et'tt:H~sieel.. AA:er the flr!Ff+es-lla·. e met, t.he pe.rties ,,,,.m i,,,eFk 
~d'flNISmlably l6i*tl-BA~ed upon changes into effect. 

19. LEAVES OFABSENCE 

A. FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE ACT OF 1993 (Fi\lLA): The City 
will promulgate reasonable FMLA policies in accordance with the la\\. A full 
explanation of the employee's FMLA rights will be included in the New 
Employee Orientation. Employees may seek information about their 
FMLA rights from Human Resources. 

v 
B. 	 CITY LEA YES OF ABSENCES: The City may grnnt leaves of absence for 

medical. educational, military, personal or other reasons in its sole discretion, 
consistent with the terms of this Agreement and applicable law. The City may 
also authorize the extension of a leave of absence in writing signed by an 
authorized City representative, al its sole discretion, consistent with the terms of 
this Agreement and applicable law. City leaves of absence and.for extensions of 
such leaves must be approved by Human Resources. Employees may seek 
information about leaves of absences from Human Res o u r c es • 

C. 	 UNION LEA ~ES OF ABSENCE: Members of the Union elected or selected by 
the Union to do work which takes them from their employment long-term, for 
an incessant assignment of more than six months. will, at the written request of 
the Union, receive leaves of absence for the period of employment with the 
Union, and upon return will be re-employed. During the leave of absence the 
Union member will not accrue additional seniority. Upon re• employment, the 
Union member will be reinstated with the seniority he or she had accrued prior to 
the leave ofabsence . 

20. UNION BULLETIN BOARD 

Bulletin boards for postings of Union activities and announcements shall be available at 
bargaining unit work locations .. The bulletin boards shall not contain anything of a political or 
libelous nature. 



PAA 20i7-1010 
Cit} Initials:~ 
Union Initial~ kJ1~ 
Date TA·o=-@a o/ 

?1. SllUKES AND LOCKOlITS 

A. 	 ln1erferencc with Work: Employees "ill not eng.a~e in any strike. work stoppa~e. 
slowdo\\-u, refusal to cross picket lines. sympathy strike or othcruise neglect or, 
or interl'ef\!nce ofany kind wirh. the opera1ions ofthe C i t } . 

B. 	 The City will not lockout any emplo)ee in furtherance of a labor dispute. 
However, if any employee is unable to \\Ork because cquipmenr or facililies are 
not available due to a strike.. work stoppage, slowdown or other interference by 
other employees, such inability to \\Ork will not be deemed a lockout under the 
provisions ofthis section. 

C. 	 If an employee is not engaging in conduct outlined in section A of this Anicle 
20 but is unable to work because equipment or facilities are nol available due 
to a strike, work stoppage , slo,,do,,n or other imerference by other employees, 
such inability to work will not be deemed to violate Section A ofthis Article. 

22. SEVERABILITY 

If an} Article, Section or provision of this Agreement or an} Supplement thereto. should be 
held invalid by operation of Law or by any Tribunal of competent jurisdiction, or if 
compliance. with or enforcement of any Article or Section should be restrained by such 
Tribunal, the remainder of this Agreement and supplements will not be affected thereby, and Employer 
may negotiate a satisfactory replacement for such Article or Section. 

23. EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

A. 	 The City and the Union recognize and acknowledge that behavioral-medical problems have 
an adverse effect on the employee's job performance and merits special attention. Examples 
of these problems include but are not limited to substance abuse, including alcohol and 
drugs, physical illness, mental or emotional illness, marital or family maladjustments 
and other personal problems. These behavior-medical problems impair the employee's 
ability to function, and contribute to increased absenteeism and tardiness, and violations of 
other rules, regulations, and procedures. The combination of factors is recognized as having 
potentially damaging effects on the employee, the work site and the well-being of co
workers. The Cit> and the Union believe most behavioral-medical problems are treatable. 
The Employee Assistance Program is designed to provide assistance to employees who are 
experiencing behavior- medical problems that may result in deteriorating job 
performance. 

B. 	 The City may continue to provide an Employee Assistance Program through a third party 
vendor. 

C. 	 Nothing in this statement is to be interpreted as constituting any waiver of management's 
responsibility to maintain discipline or the right to invoke progressive disciplinary 
measures when applicable in the case of misconduct which may result from or be 
associated with the abuse of an)· substance or other personal problem: the Union may 
exercise ib right to process grievances concerning such matters in accordance with the 



PAA 201 7-2020 


Agn:cmenL 

D. 	 During or following treatmenL lite employee should not expect 2Dl special privit~es or 
exemptions from standard personnel practices; howe,·er, employees \\itb subslance abuse 
problems or personal problems ,, ill be allowed co liquidate sick lea,·e for the purpose of 
trealment or rehabilitation upon presentation o f satisfaclory medical evidence. 

C£} 	 When a leave of absence is necessa,y so that an emplo}ee ma} undergo behu·ioral
medical treatment for alcoholism, drug abuse, or other personal problems in or from an 
appropriate facilit} in accordance with this program. and when the employee has 
voluntarily submitted himself for such treatment, he/she may be granted a leave of 
absence ifthe employee has completed one ( I) year ofcontinuous classified service 
immedia1ely prior to the lea\'e. 

The confidential nature of medical records of affected employees will be preserved in the 
strictest manner as all other medical records. To the extent feasible. employee assistance 
facilities will be located in areas separate from other City activities. 

24. CAREER DEVELOPME:NT AND TRAINING 

A. 	 The City and the Union recognize the need to provide training and career 
development opportunities for employees which will develop their skills, 
knowledge, and abilities to effectively carry out duties and responsibilities of 
their current classification, and to qualify for more responsible positions in the 
future. 

B. 	 The City subscribes to the principle o f promotion from within, and, in keeping 
with that principle, the City agrees to focus some of its resources tmvard those 
employees in lower job classifications in order to provide opportunities to train 
and enter new careers. 

C. 	 The City and the Union agree that a major goal of training and career 
development is improvement of the status of female and minority employees in 
order to fulfill the City's and the Union's commitment to effecti,-e affirmative 
action programs, and to make the work force at all levels reasonably 
representative of the sex and ethnic composition of the City. 

D. 	 The City and the Union recognize that technological or other changes may occur 
during the term of this Agreement. Whenever such changes occur, bargaining 
unit members may be offered opportunity for training, retraining or reassignment 
whenever possible. (Example; Detroit Resource Management System (ORMS)). 

f. 	 To insure that employees are adequately trained, the Human Resources 
Department may conduct periodic training need assessments and employee 
performance reviews. 



PAA 201 7-1020 


City Initials:~ ~ 
Uruon Enitials: ~lr 
DaleTA:D 1/~l'1 

25. PROFESSIONAL l\lEETINGS 

A~ 	 The Cit}' will encourage aucndancc at professional meelings.. \\'here attClldance is 
likel) to increase the competency or otherwise benefit an anomey in his/her 
professional capacity. 

6- The Union shall periodicall} make recommendations to lhe Cit} reg.uding 
meetings \\/here anendance b} attorneys is desirable and may submit the names of 
persons who might attend. 

C. 	 With prior appro\'al of the Corporalion Counsel, auomeys shall be ghen time off 
without loss of pay to anend such meetings. An attorney requesting time off to 
anend professional meetings shall notify the Corporation Counsel at the earliest 
time practicable of the date of the professional meeting. The Corporation 
Counsel shall give a written reply to the attorney's requesl for lime al the earliest 
time practicable. 

D. 	 The parties further agree that all members of the bargaining unit have an 
obligation to continuously update their legal skills and proficiency in new 
lechnology through continuing education. At a minimum of thirty (30) days in 
advance. structured professional training sessions to update member's legal 
skills and proficiency in new technology may from time to time be scheduled 
during a period which is outside what is normally regarded as regular business 
hours without additional compensation. It is recognized that on occa<;ion, due to 
a previously planned important commitment. and reasonable prior notification 
to management, a bargaining unit member may be required to make up the 
missed training, or if a make-up session is impracticable by such methods as 
watching videotapes of such training sessions, if videotaping is practicable and 
of educational use, by listening to audiotapes, or by completing practical 
written, spoken, typed, telephonic, computer based, etc., exercises, as 
appropriate. The makeup of missed training shall be acknowledged by a memo 
written by the bargaining unit member to his/her immediate supervisor or 
designated representative. 

26. BAR DUES 

The City will pay the employee's annual dues for the Michigan Bar. 

27. EEO AND AFFIRMATIVE ACTION STATEMENT 

A. 	 The City will adhere to a policy of equal opportunity for all employees and 
continue to prohibit discrimination because of race, color, creed, national origin, 
age, political orientation, sex, sexual orientation. disability, or any other 
protected category, continue to comply with all federal state and local c ivil rights 
laws, ordinances and regulations and promote a full realization of equal 
employment opportunity through a positive and continuing effort. 

B. 	 The City may, upon request. provide the Union with copies of statistical minority 
employment information reports and such reports concerning policies and 


	(1) FRC City Meeting Agenda 9-25-17
	(2) 8-28-2017 FRC's Draft City Meeting Minutes_v2
	(3) City of Detroit - OCFO Report July 17 FINAL
	Slide Number 1
	Table of contents
	Executive summary
	FY 2018 year-to-date general ledger actuals and annualized projection
	Monthly active employee count compared to budget
	FY 2018 year-to-date net cash flows
	FY 2018 year-to-date cash flow to general ledger reconciliation
	FY 2018 year-to-date property tax collections
	Accounts payable summary
	Exit financing utilized to jump start technology, neighborhoods, and public safety improvements
	The City is leveraging funding from external sources
	Page Intentionally Left Blank

	(4) DETROIT FRC City Resolution 2017_20 (budget amend)
	(4a) Budget Amendment Report - Final - For September 25 2017 - 2
	(5) DETROIT FRC City Resolution 2017_21 (compliance cert)
	(5a) COD PA 181 Compliance (2017)
	(5a1) OCFOMemorandum2017-101-008 PA181sec6(3)Cert
	(6) DETROIT FRC City Resolution 2017-22 (Teamsters & PAA CBAs)
	(6a) 2017-101-006 CFO Memorandum PAA fiscal impact
	(6b) 2017-101-007 CFO Memorandum Teamsters 214 DDOT fiscal impact
	(6c) UAW Local 2211 Public Attorneys Association summary
	(6d) PAA Master Agreement TA
	(6e) DDOT Teamsters Local 214 summary
	(6f) 2014-2018 DDOT Teamsters CBA TA
	(7) Office of Development FRC Presentation - 09.25.17
	Office of Development, OCFO�Financial Review Commission Presentation
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7

	(8) DETROIT FRC City Resolution 2017_23 (contracts)
	(8a) Copy of FRC Report September 25 2017 FINAL
	Dec 2016

	(8b) City September Contracts Memo 9.19.17_vf



